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Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing
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pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (A§ 232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit such files). Yes 4™ No

~ A Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, smaller reporting company, or an emerging growth company. A See
the definitions of a€oelarge accelerated filer,a€ d€ceaccelerated filer,a€ 4€cesmaller reportlng company,a€ and a€ceemerging growth companya€ in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. A Large
accelerated filer &~ Accelerated filer &~ Non-accelerated Filer 4™’ Smaller reporting company 4~ A A Emerging growth company 4~ A If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if
the reglstrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for complying with any new or revised financial accountmg standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange
Act. 8" A Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act). Yes " No &’ A APPLICABLE ONLY TO CORPORATE ISSUERS A Indicate the
number of shares outstandlng of each of the issuerd€™s classes of common stock, as of the latest practicable date. A 6,262,833shares of common stock are issued and outstanding as of
February 12, 2025. A A A Table of Contents A A TABLE OF CONTENTSA A A PageNoA A A A A A PART I-FINANCIAL INFORMATION A A A ITEM 1. Condensed Consolidated
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A OTHER PERTINENT INFORMATION A Unless the context otherwise indicates, when used in this report, the terms the &€ceCompany,a€ 4€cecbdMD, &€cewe,a€ d€ceus, 4€ceourd€ and similar
terms refer to cbdMD, Inc., a North Carolina corporation formerly known as Level Brands, Inc., and our subsidiaries CBD Industries LLC, a North Carolina limited liability company formerly
known as cbdMD LLC, which we refer to as 4€0CBDIa€, Paw CBD, Inc., a North Carolina corporation which we refer to as &€ePaw CBDA€, Proline Global, LLC, a North Carolina limited
liability company which we refer to as "Proline", and cbdMD Therapeutics LLC, a North Carolina limited liability company which we refer to as &€ceTherapeuticsa€. In addition,A a€cefiscal
20244¢€ refers to the year ended September 30, 2024, &€cefiscal 20254€ refers to the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, a€cefirst quarter of 20244€ refers to the three months ended
December 31, 2023 and a€cefirst quarter of 2025a€ refers to the three months ended December 31, 2024. A We maintain a corporate website at www.cbdmd.com. The information contained on
our corporate website and our various social media platforms are not part of this report. A 3 Table of Contents A CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING
INFORMATION A This report contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the 4€ceSecurities Acta€) and Section 21E of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the 4€ceExchange Acta€). These forward-looking statements that relate to future events or our future financial performance and involve
known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause our actual results, levels of activity, performance or achievements to differ materially from any future results, levels of
activity, performance or achievements expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements. Words such as, but not limited to, &€cebelieve,a€ d€ceexpect,a€ a€ceanticipate,a€
d€ceestimate,a€ a€oeintend,a€ a€oeplan,a€ a€mtargets,a€ a€celikely,a€ a€ceaim,a€ a€cewill,a€ a€cewould,a€ a€cecould,a€ and similar expressions or phrases identify forward-looking
statements. We have based these forward-looking statements largely on our current expectations and future events and financial trends that we believe may affect our financial condition,
results of operation, business strategy and financial needs. Forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, statements about: A A 4— material risks associated with our overall
business, including: A 4— our history of losses, potential liquidity concerns, need to raise additional capital and our ability to continue as a going concern; A 4— our current capitalization limits
our ablhty to make strategic or accretive acquisitions or attract new investors; A 4— our reliance to market to key digital channels; A 4— our ability to acquire new customers at a profitable
rate; A A— our ability to bring new and compelling dietary ingredients to market; A &— our reliance on third party raw material suppliers and manufacturers; and A 4— our reliance on third
party compliance with our supplier verification program and testing protocols A A &— material risks associated with regulatory environment for dietary ingredients, including but not limited to
CBD, including: A 4— federal laws as well as FDA, FTC or DEA interpretation of existing regulation; A 4— state and local laws pertaining to regulated dietary ingredients (such as industrial
hemp) and their derivatives; A 4— costs to us for compliance with laws and the risks of increased litigation; and A 4— possible changes in the use of dietary ingredients such as CBD. A A a—
material risks associated with the ownership of our securities, including; A a— the risks for failing to regain complianceA with the continued hstmg standards of the NYSE American pursuant to
our Plan for continued listing; A 4— the designations, rights and preferences of our 8% Series A Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock; and A 4— our inability to payA dividends on our Series
A Convertible Preferred Stock. A Most of these factors are difficult to predict accurately and are generally beyond our control. You should consider the areas of risk described in connection
with any forward-looking statements that may be made herein. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements and readers should carefully review this
report in its entirety, including the risks described in Part II, Item 1A. Risk Factors appearing later in this report, Part I, Item 1A. - Risk Factors appearing in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the 4€SEC4€) on December 18, 2024 (the 4€022024A 10-KA€), as well as our other filings
with the SEC. Except for our ongoing obligations to disclose material information under the Federal securities laws, we undertake no obligation to release publicly any revisions to any forward-
looking statements, to report events or to report the occurrence of unanticipated events. A 4 Table of Contents A A PART 1 4€" FINANCIAL INFORMATION A ITEM 1. FINANCIAL

net AA511,915A A A 454,268A Operatmg lease assets A A 1,209,338A A A 85,817A Dep051ts for facﬂltles A A 62,708A A A 62,708A Intangible assets A A2,698313A A A 2,889,580A



Investment in other securities, noncurrent A A 700,000A A A 700,000A Total other assets A A 5,182,274A A A 4,192,373A AAAAAAAAA Total assets A $11,542,977A A $10,581,457A A
See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Flnanc1al Statements A 5 Table of Contents A cbdMD, INC. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS December 31, 2024 AND SEPTEMBER

AA5,000AAAS, OOOA Common stock, authorized 150 000,000 shares $0 001 AA A A A A A A par value, 5,543,124 and 3 939 057 shares 1ssued and outstanding, respectively

A A5,543A A A 3,939A Additional paid in capital A A 184,832,130A A A 184,029,565A Comprehenswe other e}gpenseAAAAA(Z Z77)A A (7,189) Accumulated deficit

A A (183,053, 305)A A (182,067, ,898) Total cbdMD, Inc. shareholders' equity AA1,781,591AAA1,963,417A AAAAAAAAA Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

A $11,542,977A A $10,581,457A A See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial StatementsA A 6 Table of Contents A A cbdMD, INC. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF

OPERATIONS FOR THE Three MONTHS ENDED December 31, 2024 and 2023 (Unaudlted) A A A Three months Ended AAAA AA December 31, AAAA AA 2024 AA 2023 A

AAAAAAAAA Gross Sales A $5, 113, 47§AA $5, §7ASA630A Allowances A A -A A A (225) Total Net Sales AA5,113,476A A A 5,375,405A Cost of sales A A 1,712,867A A A 1,817,907A Gross

Profit A A 3,400,609A A A 3,557,498A AAAAAAAAA Operating expenses A A3,486,881A A A 4,623,333A Loss from operations A A (86,272)A A (1,065,835) Decrease of contingent liability
A A -AAA 69 752A Decrease (increase) in fair value of convertlhle debt A A 89 963A A A -A Interest expense A A 11 404A A A (418) Income (loss) before provision for income taxes

cbdMD Inc. common shareholders A $(985,406)A $(1,997,002) AA A AAAAAA Net Loss pershare: AAAAAAA A Basic and Diluted earmngs per share A A (0.22)A A (0.67) Weighted
average number of shares Basic and Diluted: A A 4,552,067A A A 2,960,945A A See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial StatementsA A 7 Table of Contents A A cbdMD, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOMEA (LOSS) FOR THE Three MONTHS ENDED December 31, 2024 and 2023 (Unaudited) AAA AA Three months

Ended AAAA AA December31,AAAA AA 2024 AA 2023A AAAAAAAAA NetIncome (loss) A $15,095A A $(996,501) Comprehensive Income (loss) A A 15,095A A A (996,501)
AAAAAAAAA Other Comprehensive income A $-A A $-A Preferred dividends A A (1,000,501)A A (1,000,501) Comprehensive Loss attributable to cbdMD, Inc. common shareholders

A $(985,406)A $(1,997,002) A See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial StatementsA A 8 Table of Contents A A cbdMD, INC. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH
FLOWS FOR THEA Three MONTHS ENDED December 31, 2024 and 2023 (Unaudited) A A A Three months Ended AAAA AA December 31, AAAA AA 2024 AA 2023 A Cash flows from

operating activities: AAAAAAAA Net Loss A $15,095A A $(996,501) Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used by operating activities: AAAAAAAA Stock based compensation

AA-AAA1,772A Restricted stock expense A A 2,007A A A 689A Issuance of stock for services A A 82,250A A A -A Intangibles amortization A A 191,267A A A 172,842A Depreciation

A A 106,740A A A 110,864A Increase (decrease) in contingent liability AA -AAA (69,752) Increase (decrease) in fair value of convertible debt A A (89,963 )A A -A Amortization of operating

lease asset A A 41,131A A A 290,459A Changes in operating assets and liabilities: AAAAAAAA Accounts receivable A A (288, 936)A A 67,169A Deposits A A -A A A 6,505A Inventory
A A 249,051A A A 498, 577A Prepald 1nventory A A (197, B]B)AA (5,575) Prepaid expenses and other current assets AA (21(_5 2_5§)A A (19'@ 850) Accounts payable and accrued expenses

AA (164 387)AA (184 635) Cash flows from financing act1v1t1es AAAAAAAA Note payable AA-AAA (2,501) Net Cash ﬂows from ﬁnancmg activities A A -A A A (2,501) Net increase
(decrease) in cash A A (482, 336)A A (293,016) Cash and cash equivalents, beglnmng of period A A2,452,553AAA 1,797, 860A Cash and cash equlvalents end of period

interestA $ 718,490 A A $-A Issuance of shares for servicesA $82,250A A $- A Change in lease assetA $1,164, 652A A $-A Preferred dividends accrued but not
paldA $1,000, 501A A $1,000,501A A See Notes to Condensed Consolidated F1nanc1a1 StatementsA A 9 Table of Contents A A cbdMD, INC. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF

Stock A A Preferred Stock A A Comprehensive AA PaidinAA Accumulated AAAAA AA Shares AA Amount AA Shares AA Amount AA Loss AA Capital AA Deficit AA Total A
Balance, September 30, 2024 A A 3,939,057A A $3, 939A A A 5,000,000A A $5,000A A $(7,189)A $184,029,566A A $(182,067, 898)A $1,963, 417A Vesting of Restricted stock
AA8000AAABAAA-AAA-AAA-AAA (8)AA-AAA-A Issuance of restricted stock for share based compensation AA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA2007AAA-AAA2,007A Change
in fair value of debt related to credit isk AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA (588AAAAAAAA (588) Issuance of Common Stock, Convertible Notes A A 1,421,067AAA 1,421AAA-AAA -
AAA-AAA718,490AAA-AAA719,911A Issuance of Common Stock, GSS Agreement A A 175,000A AA 175AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA82075AAA-AAAB82250A Preferred dividend
declared, not paid AA-AAA-AAA AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA (1,000,501)A A (1,000,501) Net Loss AA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA AAA 15,095A A A 15,095A Balance, December 31,
2024 A A 5,543,124A A $5,543A A A 5,000,000A A $5,000A A $(7,777)A $184,832,130A A $(183,053,305)A $1,781,591A A See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements A 10
Table of Contents A cbdMD, INC. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY FOR THE three months ended December 31, 2023 (Unaudlted) A

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Additional AAAAAAAAA AA Common Stock A A Preferred Stock A A Paid in AA Accumulated AAAAA AA Shares AA Amount AA Shares A A

Amount A A Capltal A A Deficit AA Total A Balance, September 30, 2023 A A 2,960,573A A $2,961A A A 5,000,000A A $5 000A A $183 387,095A A $(174,636, 772)A $9,031,284A Issuance of

Common Stock AA483AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-A Issuance of options for share based compensation AA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA1,772AAA-AAA1,772A Issuance of

restricted stock for share based compensation AA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA689AAA-AAAG689A Preferred dividend AA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA(1,000,501)A A (1,000,501) Net
LossAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA(996,501)A A (996,501) Balance, December 31, 2023

A A2,961,056A A $2,961A A A 5,000,000A A $5,000A A $183,389,556A A $(176,633,774)A $7,036,743A A See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial StatementsA A A 11 Table of
Contents A cbdMD, INC. NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE three months ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 (unaudited) A A NOTE 1 4€“
ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES A cbdMD, Inc. (4€cechdMDA€, 4€cewea€, a€ceusa€, a€ceoura€, or the 4€ceCompanya€) is a North Carolina
corporation formed on March 17, 2015 as Level Beauty Group, Inc. In November 2016 we changed the name of the Company to Level Brands, Inc. and on May 1, 2019 we changed the name of
our Company to cbdMD, Inc. We operate fromA offices located in Charlotte, North Carolina. Our fiscal year end is established as September 30. A There have been no material changes in the
Company's significant accounting policies from those previously disclosed in the Annual Report as of and for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024 as filed on Form 10-K (the "2024A 10-K").
A The accompanying unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements of cbdMD have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (a&€eUS GAAPAa€) and the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission (&€ceSEC4€) and should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements
and notes thereto contained in the 2024 10-K. In the opinion of management, all adjustments, consisting of normal recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair presentation of consolidated
financial position and the consolidated results of operations for the interim periods presented have been reflected herein. A Principles of Consolidation A The condensed consolidated financial
statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries CBDI, Paw CBD, Proline and Therapeutics. All material intercompany transactions and balances have been
eliminated in consolidation. A Use of Estimates A The Companya€™s condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with US GAAP and requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the periods presented. Estimates and assumptions are reviewed periodically, and the effects of revisions are reflected in the consolidated financial
statements in the period they are determined to be necessary. Significant estimates made in the accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements include, but are not limited to,
allowances for credit losses, inventory valuation reserves, expected sales returns and allowances, certain assumptions related to the valuation of investments other securities, acquired
intangibles and long-lived assets and the recoverability of intangible and long-lived assets and income taxes, including deferred tax valuation allowances and reserves for estimated tax liabilities
is a material estimate. Actual results could differ from these estimates. The Company continues to monitor macroeconomic conditions to remain flexible and to optimize and evolve its business
as appropriate. A Cash and Cash Equivalents A For financial statements purposes, the Company considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of less than three months when
purchased to be cash equivalents. A 12 Table of Contents A Accounts Receivable A Accounts receivable are stated at cost less an allowance for credit losses, if applicable. Credit is extended to
customers after an evaluation of the customera€™s financial condition, and generally collateral is not required as a condition of credit extension. Managementa€™ s determination of the
allowance for credit lossesA is based on an evaluation of the receivables, past experience, current economic conditions, and other risks inherent in the receivables portfolio. The balance for
allowance for credit losses was $310,712 and $346,197 December 31, 2024 and September 30, 2024, respectively. A Merchant Receivable and Reserve A The Company primarily sells its
products through the internet and has an arrangement to process customer payments with third-party payment processors and negotiate the fee based on the market. The arrangement with the
payment processors requires that the Company pay a fee between 2.5% and 4.0% of the transaction amounts processed. Pursuant to this agreement, there can be a waiting period between 2 to
5 days prior to reimbursement to the Company, as well as a calculated reserve which some payment processors hold back. Fees and reserves can change periodically with notice from the
processors. At December 31, 2024A and September 30, 2024,A the receivable from payment processors included approximately $631, 033A and $621,678 respectively, for the waiting period
amount and is recorded as accounts receivable in the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheet. A Inventory A Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value with
cost being determined on a weighted average basis. The cost of inventory includes product cost, freight-in, and production fill and labor (portions of which we outsource to third party
manufacturers). Write-offs of potentially slow moving or damaged inventory are recorded based on managementa€™s analysis of inventory levels, forecasted future sales volume and pricing and
through specific identification of obsolete or damaged products. We assess inventory quarterly for slow moving products and potential impairments and at a minimum perform a physical
inventory count annually near fiscal year end. A Property and Equipment A Property and equipment items are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Expenditures for routine
maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred. Depreciation is charged to expense over the estimated useful lives of the assets using the straight-line method. Generally, the
useful lives are five years for manufacturing equipment and automobiles and three years for software, computer, and furniture and equipment. The useful life for leasehold improvements are
over the term of the lease, or the remaining economic life of the asset, whichever is shorter. The cost and accumulated depreciation of property are eliminated from the accounts upon disposal,
and any resulting gain or loss is included in the consolidated statements of operations for the applicable period. Long-lived assets held and used by the Company are reviewed for impairment
whenever changes in circumstance indicate the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable. A Fair Value Accounting A The Company utilizes accounting standards for fair value, which
include the definition of fair value, the framework for measuring fair value, and disclosures about fair value measurements. Fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity-specific
measurement. Therefore, a fair value measurement should be determined based on the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. As a basis for considering
market participant assumptions in fair value measurements, fair value accounting standards establish a fair value hierarchy that distinguishes between market participant assumptions based on
market data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity (observable inputs that are classified within Levels 1 and 2 of the hierarchy) and the reporting entitya€™s own
assumptions about market participant assumptions (unobservable inputs classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy). A Level 1 inputs utilize quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the Company has the ability to access. Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are directly or indirectly observable for the asset or liability.
Level 2 inputs may include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, as well as inputs that are observable for the asset or liability. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs
for the asset or liability, which are based on an entitya€™s own assumptions, as there is little, if any, observable market activity. In instances where the fair value measurement is based on
inputs from different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which the entire fair value measurement falls is based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. The Companya€™s assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement in its entirety requires judgment
and considers factors specific to the asset or liability. A 13 Table of Contents A When the Company records an investment in marketable securities the carrying value is assigned at fair value.
Any changes in fair value for marketable securities during a given period will be recorded as an unrealized gain or loss in the consolidated statement of operations. For investment other
securities without a readily determinable fair value, the Company may elect to estimate its fair value at cost less impairment plus or minus changes resulting from observable price changes. A
The Company elected the fair value option under ASC 825A Fair Value MeasurementsA for itd4€™s Convertible notes. The convertible notes were initially recognized at fair value on the balance
sheet. All subsequent changes in fair value, excluding the impact of the change in fair value related to instrument-specific credit risk are recorded in non-operating income. The changes in fair
value related to instrument-specific credit risk is recorded through other comprehensive income (loss). See Note 12 for more information related to the convertible notes. A Intangible Assets A
The Company accounts for its trademarks in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) TopicA 360,A Property, Plant and Equipment and are amortized over 5-10 years. The
CompanyA performs impairment tests as prescribed by ASCA 360,A which states that impairment testing should be completed whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
asset group'sA carrying valueA mayA notA be recoverable. A Revenue Recognition A Under ASC 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, the Company recognizes revenues when its
customer obtains control of promised goods or services, in an amount that reflects the consideration which it expects to receive in exchange for those goods. The Company recognizes revenues
following the five-step model prescribed under ASC 606: (i) identify contract(s) with a customer; (ii) identify the performance obligations in the contract; (iii) determine the transaction price; (iv)
allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and (v) recognize revenues when (or as) we satisfy the performance obligation. A Performance Obligations A
Contract liabilities represent unearned revenues and are presented as deferred revenue or customer deposits on the condensed consolidated balance sheets. A Other than account receivable,
the Company has no material contract assets nor contract liabilities at December 31, 2024. A The following tables represent a disaggregation of revenue by sales channel: A

A $5,113,476A A A 100.0%A $5,375, 405A AA100.0%AA 14 Table of Contents A Cost of SalesA A The Companya€ ™s cost of sales includes costs assoc1ated with dlstnbutlon fill and labor
expense, components, manufacturing overhead, third-party providers, and outbound freight for the Companya€™ s products sales. For the Companya€™ s product sales, cost of sales also
includes the cost of refurbishing products returned by customers that will be offered for resale, if any, and the cost of inventory write-downs associated with adjustments of held inventories to
their net realizable value. These expenses are reflected in the Companya€™s consolidated statements of operations when the product is sold and net sales revenues are recognized or, in the
case of inventory write-downs, when circumstances indicate that the carrying value of inventories is in excess of their net realizable value. A Income Taxes A The Company is a North Carolina
corporation that is treated as a corporation for federal and state income tax purposes. CBDI, Therapeutics, and Paw CBD are wholly owned subsidiaries and are disregarded entities for tax



purposes and their entire share of taxable income or loss is included in the tax return of the Company and as of March 15, 2021, Therapeutics is also a wholly owned subsidiary and is a
disregarded entity for tax purposes and its entire share of taxable income or loss is included in the tax return of the Company. A The Company accounts for income taxes pursuant to the
provisions of the Accounting for Income Taxes topic of ASC 740 which requires, among other things, an asset and liability approach to calculating deferred income taxes. The asset and liability
approach requires the recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying amounts and the tax bases of
assets and liabilities. The Company uses the inside basis approach to determine deferred tax assets and liabilities associated with its investment in a consolidated pass-through entity. A
valuation allowance is provided to offset any net deferred tax assets for which management believes it is more likely than not that the net deferred asset will not be realized. A Concentrations

A Financial instruments that potentially expose the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and securities. A The Company
places its cash and cash equivalents on deposit with financial institutions in the United States. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (4€ceFDICA€) covers $250,000 for substantially all
depository accounts. The Company from time to time may have amounts on deposit in excess of the insured limits. A Concentration of credit risk with respect to receivables is principally limited
to trade receivables with corporate customers that meet specific credit policies. Management considers these customer receivables to represent normal business risk. The Company did not have
any customers that represented a significant amount of our sales for the three months ended December 31, 2024. A Stock-Based Compensation A The Company accounts for its stock
compensation under the ASCA 718-10-30,A Compensation - Stock CompensationA using the fair value-based method. Under this method, compensation cost is measured at the grant date based
on the value of the award and is recognized over the service period, which is usually the vesting period. This guidance establishes standards for the accounting for transactions in which an
entity exchanges its equity instruments for goods or services. It also addresses transactions in which an entity incurs liabilities in exchange for goods or services that are based on the fair value
of the entity's equity instruments or thatA mayA be settled by the issuance of those equity instruments. A The Company uses the Black-Scholes model for measuring the fair value of options
and warrants. The stock based fair value compensation is determined as of the date of the grant or the date at which the performance of the services is completed (measurement date) and is
recognized over the vesting periods. The Company recognizes forfeitures when they occur. A Earnings (Loss) Per Share A The Company uses ASC 260-10, Earnings Per Share for calculating
the basic and diluted lossA per share. The Company computes basic loss per share by dividing net loss and net loss attributable to common shareholders, after deducting preferred stock
dividends, by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding. Common equivalent shares are excluded from the computation of net loss per share if their effect is anti-dilutive. A
Liquidity and Going Concern Considerations A The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. The Company
experienced income of $15,095 for the three months ended December 31, 2024, resulting in a working capital deficit of $2,809,100 at December 31, 2024. A 15 Table of Contents A While the
Company is taking strong action, believes in the viability of its strategyA andA path to profitability, and in its ability to raise additional funds, there can beA noA assurances to that effect.A A The
Company4€™s working capital positionA mayA notA be sufficient to support the Companya€™s daily operations for theA twelveA months subsequent to the issuance of these annual financial
statements.A The Companya€™s ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon its ability to improve profitability and the ability to acquire additional funding. These and other factors
raise substantial doubt about the Companya€™s ability to continue as a going concern withinA twelveA months after the date that the annual financial statements are issued. These financial
statements doA notA include - any adjustments to reflect the possible future effects on the recoverability and classification of assets or the amounts and classification of liabilities thatA

mayA result in the CompanyA notA being able to continue as a going concern. A Convertible Notes A Effective February 1, 2024, the Company entered into a Securities Purchase Agreement
dated January 30, 2024 (the &€cePurchase Agreementa€) with five institutional investors (the a&€ceInvestorsa€) whereby the Investors advanced the Company an aggregate of $1,250,000 gross
proceeds and the Company issued each Investor an 8% Senior Secured Original Issue 20% Discount Convertible Promissory Note, in the aggregate principal amount of $1, 541 666 (the

A A A and LiabilitiesA A InputsA A InputsA AAA (Level 1)A A (Level 2)A A (Level 3)A Balance at September 30,2024AA-AA-AA1,171,308A Change in fair value of convertible notesA A -
A A - A A (809,287) Balance at December 31, 2024A $-A $-A $362,021A A New Accounting Standards A The Company adopted ASU 2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to
Reportable Segment Disclosures Measurement. This standard went into effect for fiscal years beginning after December 13, 2023A This standard enhances segment reporting under Topic 280
by expanding the breadth and frequency of segment disclosures. The Company is currently evaluatingA the impacts of this standardA on the consolidated financial statements.A A NOTE 2 4€“
MARKETABLE SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT OTHER SECURITIES A The Company has, from time to time, entered into contracts where a portion of the consideration provided by the
counterparty in exchange for the Companya€™ s services was common stock, options or warrants (an equity position). In these situations, upon invoicing the customer for the stock or other
instruments, the Company recorded the receivable as accounts receivable other, and used the value of the stock or other instrument upon invoicing to determine the value. In determining fair
value of marketable securities and investment other securities, the Company utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs to the extent possible and consider counterparty credit risk in our assessment of fair value. The Company determines the fair value of marketable securities and investment other
securities based on assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability in the principal or most advantageous market. When considering market participant
assumptions in fair value measurements, the fair value hierarchy distinguishes between observable and unobservable inputs. A On April 7, 2022, CBD Industries, LLC entered into an asset sale
agreement to sell substantially all its manufacturing assets to a subsidiary of Steady State, LLC ("Steady State"). The equipment sale is initially valued at approximately $1.8 million for
accounting purposes, the sale price consisting of products to be provided to the Company under the manufacturing and supply agreement and $1.4 million of which the Company invested into
Steady State in the form of an equity investment consistent with the terms of Steady State's completed series C financing. In September of 2023, the CompanyA impaired this investment by
$700,000. The Company has classified this investment as Level 3 for fair value measurement purposes as there are no observable inputs and has included it in non-current assets on the
accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheets as the Company plans to holdA this investment. A In valuing theA investments, the Company used the value paid, which was the price
offered to all third-party investors. A 16 Table of Contents A A NOTE 3 - INVENTORY A Inventory at December 31, 2024 and September 30, 2024 consists of the following: A A A December
31,AA September 30, A AA 2024 AA 2024 A Finished Goods A $1,302,911A A $1,534,718A Inventory Components A A 851,002A A A 830,469A Inventory Reserve A A (37,777)A A -A
Inventory prepaid A A 356,819A A A 159,006A Total Inventory A $2,472, 955A A $2,524,193A A Abnormal amounts of idle facility expense, freight, handling costs, scrap and wasted material
(spoilage) are expensed in the period they are in incurred and no material expenses related to these items occurred in the three months ended December 31, 2024. A A NOTE 4 4€“ PROPERTY
AND EQUIPMENT A Property and equipment at December 31, 2024 and September 30, A 2024 consisted ofA the following: A A A December 31, A A September 30, A AA 2024 AA 2024 A
Computers, furniture and equipment A $1,751,798A A $1,587,411A Manufacturing equipment A A 284,275A A A 284,275A Leasehold improvements A A 487,081A A A 487,081A

A AA2,523,154A A A 2,358,767A Less accumulated depreciation A A (2,011,239)A A (1,904,499) Property and equipment, net A $511,915A A $454,268A A Depreciation expense related to
property and equipment was $106,740A and $110,864A for the three months ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. A A NOTE 5 4€“A INTANGIBLE ASSETS A Intangible Assets A
Intangible assets as of December 31, 2024 and September 30,A 2024 consisted of the following: A A A December 31, AA September 30, A AA 2024 AA 2024 A Trademark related to cbdMD
A $21,585,000A A $21,585,000A Trademark for HempMD A A 50,000A A A 50,000A Technology Relief from Royalty related to DirectCBDOnline.com A A 667,844A A A 667,844A Tradename
related to CBD MD limited markA A 368,000 A A A 368,000A A Tradename related to DirectCBDOnline.com A A 749,567A A A 749,567A Impau-ment of intangible assets

A A (17,504,000)A A (17,504,000) Amortization of definite lived intangible assets A A (3,218,098)A A (3,026,831) Total A $2,698,313A A $2,889,580A A Amortizationi»¢ expense related to
definite lived intangible assets was $191,267 and $172,842A for the three months ended December 31, 2024 and 2023.A A 17 Table of Contents A A NOTE 6A 4€“ RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS A None.AA A NOTE 7A 4€“ SHAREHOLDERSA€™ EQUITY A Preferred Stock 4€“ The Company is authorized to issue 50,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $0.001
per share. In October 2019, the Company designated 5,000,000 of these shares as 8.0% Series A Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock. Our 8.0% Series A Cumulative Convertible Preferred
Stock ranks senior to our common stock for liquidation or dividend provisions and holders are entitled to receive cumulative cash dividends at an annual rate of 8.0% payable monthly in arrears
for the prior month. The Company reviewed ASC 480 4€“ Distinguishing Liabilities from Equity in order to determine the appropriate accounting treatment for the preferred stock and
determined that the preferred stock should be treated as equity. There were 5,000,000 shares of 8.0% Series A Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock issued and outstanding at December 31,
2024 and September 30, 2024. A The total amount of preferred dividends declared and accruedA wereA $1,006,500 for the three months ended December 31, 2024, respectively,A and the total
amount of preferred dividends declared and accrued were $1,000,501 for the three months ended December 31, 2023. A Common Stock 4€“ The Company is authorized to issue 150,000,000
shares of common stock, par value $0.001 per share. There were 5,543,124 and 3,939,057 shares of common stock issued and outstanding at December 31, 2024 and September 30, 2024,
respectively.A A 18 Table of Contents A Stock Options -A The Company currently has awards outstanding with service conditions and graded-vesting features. We recognize compensation cost
on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period. A Preferred stock transactions: A The Company had no preferred stock transactions in the three months ended December 31,

2024A and 2023. A Common stock transactions: A In the three months ended December 31, 2024: A During the quarter the Company issued 1,421,067 shares of common stock for conversion
of the Notes. A In November 2024, the Company issuedA 175,000 shares of common stock to a consultant for advisory services. A In the three months ended December 31, 2023: A None. A A
A 19 Table of Contents A NOTE 8A 4€“ STOCK BASED COMPENSATION A The fair value of each time-based award is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option valuation
model. Our weighted-average assumptions used in the Black-Scholes valuation model for equity awards with time-based vesting provisions granted during the year. A The following table
summarizes stock option activity under both plans for the three months ended December 31, 2024: A A A Number of shares A A Weighted-average exercise price AA Weighted-average

remaining contractual term (in years) AA Aggregate intrinsic value (in thousands) A Outstanding at September 30, 2024 A A44,035AA $123. 58AAA3.14AA $-A Granted AA-AAA-AAA-

AAA-A Exercised AA-AAA-AAA-AAA-A Forfeited AA (112)AA 10.35AAA-AAA-A Outstanding at December 31, 2024 AA43,923AAA123.83AAA2.89AAA-A
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Exercisable at December 31, 2024 A A 43,923A A $123.87AAA 2.89A A $-A A As of December 31, 2024, there was approximately $3,925A of total
unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested stock options which vest over a period of approximately 0. 75A years. A Restricted Stock Award transactions: A The Company had 8,000
shares of previously issued restricted stock vest during theA A three months ended December 31, 2024. A 20 Table of Contents AA NOTEAQA WARRANTS A Transactions involving the
Company equity-classified warrants for theA three months ended December 31, 2024 are summarized as follows: A A A Number of shares A A Weighted-average exercise price A A Weighted-
average remaining contractual term (in years) A A Aggregate intrinsic value (in thousands) A Outstanding at September 30, 2024 A A 48,957A A $29.48A A A 3.42A A $-A Granted AA-AAA-

AAA-AAA-A Exercised AA-AAA-AAA-AAA-A Forfeited AA (1, 079)AA 176.06AAA-AAA-A Outstanding at December 31, 2024 AA47,878AAA26.17AAA2.98AAA A
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Exercisable at December 31, 2024 A A 47,878A A $26.17AAA-A A $-A A The following table summarizes outstanding common stock purchase warrants as
of December 31, 2024: A A A Number of shares A A Weighted-average exercise price A Expiration Exercisable at $56.25 per share A A 822 A A A 56.25A January 2025 Exercisable at $168.30
per share A A3,357A A A 168.30A December 2025 Exercisable at $168.75 per share A A 3,199A A A 168.75A June 2026 Exercisable at $2.52 per share A A40,500A A A 2.52A April 2028
AAA47,878A A $37.75AA A A NOTE 10A 4€“ COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES A None. AA AAAA 21 Table of Contents A A NOTE 11A a4€“ NOTE PAYABLE A Effective
February 1, 2024 (the a€ceEffectiveA Datea€), the Company entered into a Securities Purchase Agreement dated January 30, 2024 (the &€cePurchase Agreementa€) with five institutional
investors (the &€ceInvestorsa€) whereby the Investors advanced the Company an aggregate of $1,250,000 gross proceeds and the Company issued each Investor an 8% Senior Secured Original
Issue 20% Discount Convertible Promissory Note, in the aggregate principal amount of $1,541,666 (the a€ceNotesa€). The Company intends to use the proceeds from the issuance of the Notes
for working capital and general corporate purposes. A Each Note bears interest of 8% per annum and matures on July 30, 2025. The Note is convertible into shares of common stock at any time
following the date of issuance at the Investora€™s option at an initial conversion price of $0.684 per share (the a€ceConversion Pricea€), subject to certain adjustments. If 30 calendar days, 60
calendar days, 90 calendar days, 120 calendar days, or 180 calendar days after the effective date of a registration statement registering the shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of
the Notes (the a&€oeRegistration Statementa€) (the a€oeAdjustment Datesa€), the Conversion Price then in effect is higher than the Market Conversion Price then in effect on the Adjustment
Date, the Conversion Price shall automatically decrease to the Market Conversion Price (as defined under the Note). The Conversion Price is subject to a $0.30 floor price. As of the filing date of
this report, the effective Conversion Price is $0.5066. A The Company elected the fair value option under ASC 825A Fair Value MeasurementsA for the Notes. The Notes were initially
recognized at a fair value of $2,702,000 on the balance sheet as of March 31, 2023. All subsequent changes in fair value, excluding the impact of the change in fair value related to instrument-
specific credit risk are recorded in non-operating income. The changes in fair value related to instrument-specific credit risk is recorded through other comprehensive income (loss). A The
overall change in fair value of the Notes during the quarter ended December 31, 2024 was aA decrease of $809,287. The overall change in principal value related to the conversion of Notes to
commons stock during the quarter ended December 31, 2024 was a decrease ofA $719,911.A As ofA December 31, 2024, total fair value of the Notes is $362,021A of whichA $363,798
represents the total principal outstanding. A Subsequent to the period covered by this report, the remaining principal and interest of the Notes were fully converted during January 2025.A See
Note 15A a€ceSubsequent Eventsa€. A 22 Table of Contents A A A NOTE 12A 4€“ LEASES A The Company has lease agreements for its warehouse and executive office with the lease period
expiringA in September 2026. ASC 842 requires the recognition of leasing arrangements on the consolidated balance sheet as right-of-use assets and liabilities pertaining to the rights and
obligations created by the leased assets. The Company determines whether an arrangement is a lease at inception and classify it as finance or operating. All of the Companya€™s leases are
classified as operating leases. The Companya€™s lease do not contain any residual value guarantees. A A A Right-of-use lease assets and corresponding lease liabilities are recognized at
commencement date based on the present value of lease payments over the expected lease term. Since the interest rate implicit in our lease arrangements is not readily determinable, the
Company determined an incremental borrowing rate for each lease based on the approximate interest rate on a collateralized basis with similar remaining terms and payments as of the lease
commencement date to determine the present value of future lease payments. The Companya€™s lease terms may include options to extend or terminate the lease. A In addition to the monthly
base amounts in the lease agreements, the Company is required to pay real estate taxes, insurance and common area maintenance expenses during the lease terms. A Lease costs on operating
leases are recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term and included as a selling, general and administrative expense in the condensed consolidated statements of operations. A
Components of operating lease costs are summarized as follows: A A A Three Months A AA Ended A A A December 31, A A A 2024 A Total Operating Lease Costs A $180,974A A
Supplemental cash flow information related to operating leases is summarized as follows: A A A Three Months A A A Ended A A A December 31, A AA 2024 A Cash paid for amounts
included in the measurement of operating lease liabilities A $100,452A A A 23 Table of Contents A As of December 31, 2024, our operating leases had a weighted average remaining lease
term of 2.56 years and a weighted average discount rate of 4.66%. A Future minimum aggregate lease payments under operating leases as of December 31, 2024 are summarized as follows: A
For the year ended December 31, AA A A 2025 A $522,624A 2026 A A 798,200A Total future lease payments A A 1,320,824A Less interest A A (57,476) Total lease liabilities A $1,263,348A

A A NOTE 13A 4€“ LOSS PER SHARE A At December 31, 2024, 112,831A potential shares underlying options, unvested RSUs and warrants as well as 185,223 potential shares underlying
series AA preferred shares were excluded from the shares used to calculate diluted loss per share as their inclusion would be anti-dilutive.A AtA December 31, 2023,A 93,113 potential shares
underlying options, unvested RSUs and warrants as well as 185,223 convertible preferred shares, as well as total of 283,593 available shares and remaining commitment share under the
Keystone agreement were excluded from the shares used to calculate diluted loss per share as their inclusion would reduce net loss per share. A 24 Table of Contents A A NOTE 14A a€“
INCOME TAXES A The Company has a valuation allowance against the net deferred tax assets, with the exception of the deferred tax liabilities that result from indefinite-life intangibles



(a€cenaked creditsa€). The Company has determined that using the general methodology for calculating income taxes during an interim period for the quarters ending December 31, 2019,
March 31, 2020, and June 30, 2020, provided for a wide range of potential annual effective rates.A At September 30, 2023 the Company recorded a net deferred tax asset of zero as the
cumulative net deferred tax asset had a full valuation on it and there was not enough positive evidence that would warrant recognizing the benefit of the net deferred tax asset. In addition, the
net indefinite lived deferred tax items were a deferred tax asset so there was not any recognition of a deferred tax liability related to indefinite lived deferred tax liabilities. At December 31,
2024, the Company determined the same circumstances to be true and therefore recorded a net deferred tax asset of zero. A’ A NOTE 15A 4€“ SUBSEQUENT EVENTS A During January 2025,
the Company issued an aggregate of 719,709 shares of common stock upon the conversion of the Notes to satisfy the remaining balance of principal and accrued interest on the Notes. A 25
Table of Contents A A ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT&€™S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS. A The following discussion of our financial
condition and results of operations for the three months ended December 31, 2024 and theA three months ended December 31, 2023 should be read in conjunction with the unaudited
condensed consolidated financial statements and the notes to those statements that are included elsewhere in this report. Our discussion includes forward-looking statements based upon
current expectations that involve risks and uncertainties such as our plans, objectives, expectations and intentions. A Actual results and the timing of events could differ materially from those
anticipated in these forward-looking statements because of several factors, including those set forth under the Part I, Item 1A, Risk Factors and Business sections in our 2024A 10-K, this report,
and our other filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission. We use words such as a€ceanticipate,a€ a€ceestimate,a€ a€ceplan,a€ a€oeproject,a€ a€oecontinuing,a€ d€ceongoing,a€
d€ceexpect,a€ a€oebelieve,a€ a€ceintend, &€ a€cemay,a€ a€cewill, a€ a€oeshould,a€ a€oecould,a€ and similar expressions to identify forward-looking statements. In addition, any statements that
refer to projections of our future financial performance, our anticipated growth and trends in our businesses, and other characterizations of future events or circumstances are forward-looking
statements. Such statements are based on our current expectations and could be affected by the uncertainties and risk factors described throughout this report. A A Our Company A General
A We own and operate the nationally recognized CBD (cannabidiol) brands cbdMD, Paw CBD and functional mushroom brand ATRx Labs. We believe that we are an industry leader producing
and distributing hemp derived solutions including broad spectrum CBD products and full spectrum CBD products. Our mission is to enhance our customera€™s overall quality of life while
bringing cannabinoid and mushroom education, awareness and accessibility of high quality and effective products to all. We source cannabinoids, including CBD, which are extracted from non-
GMO hemp grown on farms in the United States. Our innovative broad spectrum formula utilizes one of the purest hemp extracts, containing CBD, CBG and CBN, while eliminating the presence
of tetrahydrocannabinol (THC). Non-THC is defined as below the level of detection using validated scientific analytical methods. Our full spectrum and Delta 9 products contain a variety of
cannabinoids and terpenes in addition to CBD while maintaining small amounts of THC that fall below the level of detection and areA within the limits set in the 2018 Farm Act. In addition to
our core brands, we also operate cbdMD Therapeutics, LLC to capture the Companya€™s ongoing investments in science related to its existing and future products, including research and
development activities for therapeutic applications and Proline Global that houses some of our newer brands. A Our cbdMD brand of products includes an array of high-grade, premium every
day and functional CBD products, including tinctures; gummies; topicals; capsules; and sleep, focus and calming aids. A In addition, we have clinical based claims and industry leading strength
and concentrations to drive product efficacy. A A A A’ A 26 Table of Contents A Our Paw CBD brand of products includes veterinarian-formulated products including tinctures, chews, topicals
products in varying strengths and formulas. Paw CBD products have undergone the National Animal Safety Councila€™s rigorous audit and meet their Quality Seal standard. A A Our ATRx
brand was developed using the power of functional mushrooms to provide consumers a complementary natural ingredient solution for immunity, focus, digestive health, cognitive and mood
benefits. A A cbdMD, Paw CBD and ATRxA products are distributed through our e-commerce websites, third party e-commerce sites, select distributors and marketing partners as well as a
variety of brick-and-mortar retailers.A A Recent DevelopmentsA A Management continues to be very focused on our goal of delivering positive earnings through a combination of optimizing
our product portfolio, right-sizing our cost structure and investing in marketing that will provide positive return on customer acquisition.. A During fiscal 2024 we continue to make sweeping
changes that have had a very positive impact to the business.A The first quarter of fiscal 2025 is the first quarter in Companya€™s history as a public company that revenues increased from a
prior sequential quarter, the Company achievedA Net Income (before the preferred dividend accrual) and the Company achieved positive EBITDA on a Non GAAP basis. A During the first fiscal
quarter cbdMD took a bigger step into the beverage category and launched our line of hemp derived, ready-to-drink beverages under the Herbal Oasis (4€ceOasisa€) line. A We see this as
currently the fastest growing category in the hemp industry. A We remain focused on growing the Company in a smart, profitable manner along with appropriate cost controls. A 27 Table of
Contents A Growth Strategies A We continued to pursue many strategies to grow our revenues and expand the scope of our business in fiscal 2025 and beyond: A A &— Product Innovation:
Our goal is to provide our customers superior functional based products with greater efficacy claims and absorption. We constantly assess and evaluate our product portfolio, and devote
resources to ongoing research and development processes with the goal of improving our product offerings. During the first quarter of fiscal 2025, we launched reformulations on several sleep
products to enhance their effectiveness and improve taste.A In addition, we launched ready-to-drink beverage product under our new Oasis brand.A We have a pipeline of cannabinoid and non-
cannabinoid products and formulation upgrades that are in the queue for ongoing innovation and product portfolio improvement. A A 4— Expand our revenue channels:A We continued to
pursue relationships with traditional retail accounts and distributorsA and believe our top brand awareness and effective marketing position us as a preferred CBD partner for key traditional
retail accounts as this channel has continued to normalize. During the first quarter of fiscal 2024 we launched several SKUs into Sprouts retail footprint. In April 2024 we added Door Dash as a
customer. We expanded our ATRx Labs product in GNC during 2024.A In 2025 we began developing relationships with beer and alcohol distributors for our Oasis beverage line. A A 4—
International Expansion: We continue to explore sales in markets outside of the United States. We generally partner with local wholesalers and local legal counsel who can help navigate the
laws and regulatory requirements within their jurisdiction. We continue to pursue key wholesale accounts in a number of international markets and are gaining market share in Central and
South America through our sanitary registration approvals. We are also continuing to expand our E-commerce business to consumers in the United Kingdom (UK) which was expanded onto
Amazona€™s platform during fiscal year 2023 and are continuing to grow this channel quarterly. A A 4— Cultivate Additional Brands: We continue to operate and attempt to grow the Paw
CBD business. During fiscal 2024 we have launched our nootropic mushroom line under the ATRx brand.A During the first quarter of fiscal 2025 we launched a new line of hemp derived and
nootroplc beverages under the Oasis brand. We believe there are ongoing opportunities with these brands to focus on education, cross-selling and customer retention. A 28 Table of Contents A
A a— Acquisitions:A We evaluate acquisitions (M&A) where we believe (i) there is an accretive customer base that can lower our cost of customer acquisitions through either a complementary
direct to consumer base or wholesale channels, or (ii) the target has a profitable business or easily attainable cost synergies that can quickly help contribute and accelerate profitability of our
Company. While the Company continues to evaluate M&A opportunities, as of the date of this report we currently do not have any pending or potential acquisitions. There have been
opportunities, however, our current capital structure, specifically the overhang of our Series A Preferred stock, has to this point stalled prospects. A Results of operations A The following
tables provide certain selected consolidated financial information for the periods presented: A A A Three Months Ended December 31, A A A 2024 A A 2023 A A Change A Total net sales
A $5,113,476 A A $5,375405A A $ (261,929 ) Cost of sales A A 1,712,867 A A A 1,817,907 A A A (105,040 ) Gross profit as a percentage of net sales A A 66.5 %A A 66.2% A A 0.3
% Operating expenses A A 3,486,881 A A A 4,623,333A A A (1,136,452) Operating loss from operations A A (86,272 )A A (1,065,835)A A 979,563 A Decrease on contingent liability
AA-AAAG®69752AAA (69,752 ) Net Income (loss) before taxes A A 15,095A A A (996,501 )A A 970,840 A Net loss attrlbutable to cbdMD Inc. common shareholders A $ (1,011,596
)A $(1,997,002) A $ 985,406 A A We record product sales primarily through two main delivery channels, direct to consumers via our E-commerce sales and direct to wholesalers utilizing
our internal sales team. The following table provndes information on the contribution of net sales by type of sale to our total net sales. A A A Three Months A A A A A A Three Months A A
AAAAAEndedA AAAAATEndedA AAAAA A December31,A A A A A A December31,A A AAAA A 2024A A %oftotal A A 2023 A A % of total A E-commerce
sales A $3,952,729A A A 77.3% A $4,424,006 A A A 82.3 % Wholesale sales A A 1,160,747 A A A 22.7% A $ 951,399 A A A 17.7 % Total Net SalesA $ 5,113,476 A A A A A A $
5,375,405 A A A A A A 29 Table of Contents A Net Sales A We had total net sales of $5.1 million and $5.4 million for the three months ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively,
resulting in a decrease in net sales of $0.3 million or 4.9% quarter over quarter. This decrease is partially attributable to a decrease of $0.5 million in e-commerce sales year over year while
wholesale sales increased by $0.2 million. The decrease was primarily due to a reduction in marketing spend and ongoing market changes. However, wholesale sales have recentlyA seen a
positive impact related to changes in our team and product portfolio year over year. Sequentially, revenue grew by 12%. Our team continues to focus on all areas of driving revenue
improvement. Despite the overall category facing challenges, we remain optimistic about our market positioning in fiscal 2025. A Cost of sales A Our cost of sales includes costs associated with
distribution, fill and labor expense, components, manufacturing overhead, third party providers, and freight for our product sales. Our cost of sales as a percentage of net sales was 33.5% and
33.8% for three months ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. This slight decrease in cost of sales is mostly attributed to ongoing cost saving initiatives.A A Operating expenses A
Our principal operating expenses include staff related expenses, advertising (which includes expenses related to industry distribution and trade shows), sponsorships, affiliate commissions,
merchant fees, technology, travel, rent, professional service fees, and business insurance expenses. A Consolidated Operating Expenses A The following tables provide information on our
operating expenses for the three months ended December 31, 2024 and 2023: A A A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Three Months Ended December 31, A A A
2024 A A 2023 A A Change A Staff related expense A $ 1,241,879 A A $ 1,386,866 A A $ (144,987 ) Accounting/legal expense A A 207,925A A A 272,045A A A (64,120 ) Professional
outside services A A 137,485 A A A 181,178 A A A (43,693 ) Advertising/marketing/social media/events/tradeshows/sponsorships/affiliate commissions A A 1,001,242 A A A 1,392,996 A
A A (391,754 ) Merchant fees A A 148,639 A A A 175,875 A A A (27,236 ) R&D and regulatory A A 2,947 A A A 4629A A A (1,682) Rent and utilities A A 139,245 A A A 395,310 A
A A (256,065 ) Non-cash stock compensation A A 3,082 A A A 16,542 A A A (13,460 ) Intangibles Amortization A A 191,267 A A A 172,842 A A A 18,425 A Depreciation A A 106,740
A A A 110,864 A A A (4,124 ) All other expenses A A 306,430 A A A 514,187 A A A (207,757 ) Totals A $ 3,486,881 A A $ 4,623,334 A A $ (1,136,453 ) A 30 Table of Contents A Our
overall operating expenses decreased by approximately $1.2 million or 26% for the three months ended December 31, 2024 as compared to the three months ended December 31, 2023. The
year over year decrease was primarily driven by management's continued ongoing efforts to reduce our cost structure including decreases in staff related expenses, marketing expenses, and
professional, accounting and legal expenses. Our team continues to pursue cost saving initiatives, however after significant progress in 2023 and 2024, larger saving opportunities are harder to
identify and implement.A We are closely watching marketing expenses and anticipate seeing some increases in future quarters with the goal of positively impacting (increasing) revenues.A A
Corporate overhead and allocation of management fees to our segments A Included in our consolidated operating expenses are expenses associated with our corporate overhead which are not
allocated to the operating business unit, including (i) staff related expenses; (i) accounting and legal expenses; (iii) professional outside services; (iv) travel and entertainment expenses; (V)
rent; (vi) business insurance; and (vii) non-cash stock compensation expense. A Liquidity and Capital Resources A We had cash and cash equivalents on hand of approximately $2.0A million
and a working capital deficit of $2. 8A million. Our working capital is reduced by approximately $5.7 million of accrued dividend payments as of December 31, 2024. At September 30, 2024 we
had cash and cash equivalents of A $2.4 million and working capital of negative $1.1 million.A Our working capital was reduced by approximately $4.7 million for accrued dividends payments
as of September 30, 2024. Excluding the accrued dividend payments, we had adjusted working capital of $2.8 million as of December 31, 2024 and $2.4 million as of September 30, 2024. See
non GAAP Adjusted EBITDA disclosure below. A 31 Table of Contents A We do not have any commitments for material capital expenditures. We have a commitment for cumulative dividends at
an annual rate of 8% payable monthly in arrears for the prior month to our preferred shareholders. As of August 2023, we suspended paying the dividend in cash and are accruing this dividend
on a monthly basis. A While the Company is taking strong action and believes that it can execute its strategy and path to profitability, and in its ability to raise additional funds, there can be no
assurances to that effect. The Companya€™s working capital position may not be sufficient to support the Companya€™s daily operations for the twelve months subsequent to the filing ofA this
quarterly report. The Companya€™ s ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon its ability to improve profitability and cash flow and the ability to acquire additional funding. These
and other factors raise substantial doubtA about the Companya€™s ability to continue as a going concern within twelve months after the date that theseA financial statements are issued. These
financial statements do not include any adjustments to reflect the possible future effects on the recoverability and classification of assets or the amounts and classification of liabilities that may
result in the Company not being able to continue as a going concern. A On December 31, 2024, we received notification (the &€ceNoticea€) from the NYSE American NYSE American that the
Company is no longer in compliance with an additional NYSE American continued listing standard. Specifically, the letter states that the Company is not in compliance with the continued listing
standard set forth in Section 1003(a)(i) of the NYSE American Company Guide (the &€ceCompany Guidea€). Section 1003(a)(i) requires a listed company to have stockholdersa€™ equity of $2
million or more if the listed company has reported losses from continuing operations and/or net losses in two of its three most recent fiscal years then ended. The Company reported
stockholders equity of $1,963,417 as of September 30, 2024, and losses from continuing operations and/or net losses in four of its five most recent fiscal years then ended. The Notice further
provided that the Company remains subject to the conditions set forth in the NYSE Americand€™s initial non compliance notification dated June 5, 2024 and its compliance plan that was
accepted by the NYSE American on August 20, 2024 for noncompliance under Section 1003(a)(ii) of the Company Guide due to stockholdersa€™ equity under $4 million which addressed how
the Company intends to regain compliance with the continued listing standards by December 5, 2025 (the a€cePlana€). If the Company is not in compliance with the continued listing standards
by December 5, 2025 or if the Company does not make progress consistent with the Plan during the Plan period, the Company will be subject to delisting procedures as set forth in the Company
Guide. A As previously disclosed, the Company is committed to undertaking a transaction or transactions in the future to achieve compliance with the NYSE Americana€™ s requirements,
including but not limited to seeking shareholder approval to convert its outstanding Series A Preferred Stock and accrued dividends, a liability totaling $5.7 million on December 31, 2024, into
shares of Common Stock.A Under certain Series A Preferred Stock conversion proposals, the accrued dividend would move to equity and increase the Companya€™s stockholder equity.
However, there can be no assurance that the Company will be able to achieve compliance with the NYSE Americana€™s continued listing standards within the required timeframe. A While the
Notice has no immediate impact on the listing of the Companya€™ s shares of common stock or Series A Preferred Stock, which will continue to be listed and traded on the NYSE American
during this period, subject to the Companya€™s compliance with the other listing requirements of the NYSE American, if the Common Stock and Series A Preferred Stock ultimately were to be
delisted for any reason, it could negatively impact the Company by (i) reducing the liquidity and market price of the Companya€™s Common Stock and Series A Preferred Stock; (ii) reducing
the number of investors willing to hold or acquire the Common Stock and Series A Preferred Stock, which could negatively impact the Companya€™s ability to raise equity financing; and (iii)
limiting the Companya€™s ability to use a registration statement to offer and sell freely tradable securities, thereby preventing the Company from accessing the public capital markets. A Our
goal from a liquidity perspective is to use operating cash flows to fund day to day operations. We continue to improve the Companya€™ s operating performance, we have been able to stabilize
our cash position over the last few quarters, and we believe we are getting closer to long-term sustainable cash flow production.A The conversion of the Notes provides the Company additional
cash for working purposes during fiscal 2025. Management continues to focus on profitability growing the Company in order to strengthen its balance sheet. A Adjusted EBITDA A To
supplement the Company's unaudited interim consolidated financial statements presented in accordance with USA GAAP, the Company uses certain non-GAAP measures of financial
performance. Non-GAAP financial measures are not prepared in accordance with, or as an alternative to USA GAAP. Generally, a non-GAAP financial measure is a numerical measure of a
company's performance that either excludes or includes amounts, or is subject to adjustment that have such an effect, that areA not normally excluded or included in the most directly
comparable financial measure that is calculated and presented in accordance with USA GAAP. Adjusted EBITDA as presented below is a non-GAAP measure. A chdMD defines Adjusted EBITDA
as Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization excludingA stock based compensation and mergers and acquisitions and financing transaction expenses. A Our management
uses and relies on Adjusted EBITDA, which is a non-GAAP financial measure. We believe that management, analysts and shareholders benefit from referring to the following non-GAAP financial
measure to evaluate and assess our core operating results from period-to-period after removing the impact of items that affect comparability. Our management recognizes that the non-GAAP



financial measures have inherent limitations because of the excluded items described below. A We have included a reconciliation of our non-GAAP financial measure to the most comparable
financial measures calculated in accordance with GAAP. We believe that providing the non-GAAP financial measures, together with the reconciliation to GAAP, helps investors make comparisons
between cbdMD and other companies. In making any comparisons to other companies, investors need to be aware that companies use different non-GAAP measures to evaluate their financial
performance. Investors should pay close attention to the specific definition being used and to the reconciliation between such measure and the corresponding GAAP measure provided by each
company under applicable rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission. A A A 32 Table of Contents A Adjusted EBITDA for the three months ended December 31, 2024 and December 31,
2023 is as follows: A A A A AA A A A A A A Three months Ended December 31, A A A 2024 A A 2023 A (Unaudlted) AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A GAAP (loss) from
operations A $ (86,272 ) A $ (1,065,835 ) Adjustments: A A A A A A A A Depreciation & Amortization (1) A A 298,007 A A A 283,706 A Employee and director stock compensation (2) A
A 3,082A A A 16,542 A Mergers and Acquisitions and financing transaction expense (3) A A -A A A 67,599 A Non-GAAP adjusted EBITDA A $ 214,817 A A $ (697,988)A (1)
Represents depreciation of property, plant and equipment and amortization of the Company's intangible assets. (2) Represents non-cash expense related to options, warrants, restricted stock
expenses that have been amortized during the period. (3) Represents expenses incurred in relation to M&A and financing activities during the quarter ended December 31, 2023. A Critical
accounting policies A The preparation of financial statements and related disclosures in conformity with US GAAP and our discussion and analysis of our financial condition and operating
results require our management to make judgments, assumptions and estimates that affect the amounts reported in our consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Note 1,
4€ceOrganization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies,a€ of the Notes to our consolidated financial statements appearing elsewhere in this report describes the significant
accounting policies and methods used in the preparation of our consolidated financial statements. Management bases its estimates on historical experience and on various other assumptions it
believes to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities. Actual results may differ from
these estimates, and such differences may be material. A Please see Part II, Item 7 4€“ Critical Accounting Policies appearing in our 2024A 10-K for the critical accounting policies we believe
involve the more significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of our consolidated financial statements and are the most critical to aid you in fully understanding and evaluating
our reported financial results. Management considers these policies critical because they are both important to the portrayal of our financial condition and operating results, and they require
management to make judgments and estimates about inherently uncertain matters. A 33 Table of Contents A Recent accounting pronouncements A Please see Note 1 4€“ Organization and
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies appearing in the consolidated financial statements included in this report for information on accounting pronouncements. A Off balance sheet
arrangements A As of the date of this report, we have no undisclosed off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a current or future effect on our financial
condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources that are material to investors. The term &€ceoff-balance
sheet arrangementa€ generally means any transaction, agreement or other contractual arrangement to which an entity unconsolidated with us is a party, under which we have any obligation
arising under a guarantee contract, derivative instrument or variable interest or a retained or contingent interest in assets transferred to such entity or similar arrangement that serves as
credit, liquidity or market risk support for such assets. A ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK. A Not applicable for a smaller reporting
company. A ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES A Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures. We maintain a€cedisclosure controls and proceduresa€ as such term is defined in
Rule 13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. In designing and evaluating our disclosure controls and procedures, our management recognized that disclosure controls and
procedures, no matter how well conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of disclosure controls and procedures are met. Additionally, in
designing disclosure controls and procedures, our management necessarily was required to apply its judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible disclosure controls and
procedures. The design of any disclosure controls and procedures also is based in part upon certain assumptions about the likelihood of future events, and there can be no assurance that any
design will succeed in achieving its stated goals under all potential future conditions. Based on their evaluation as of the end of the period covered by this report, our principal executive officer
and principalA accounting officer has concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective to ensure that the information relating to our company, required to be disclosed in
our SEC reports (i) is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in SEC rules and forms, and (ii) is accumulated and communicated to our management,
including ourA principal executive officer and principal accountingA officer, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. A Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting.
There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting during our most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal
control over financial reporting. A 34 Table of Contents A PART II - OTHER INFORMATION A ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS. A None. A ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS. A We desire to take
advantage of the 4€cesafe harbora€ provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Accordingly, in addition to the disclosure below,A we incorporate by reference the risk
factors disclosed in Part I, Item 1A of our 2024A 10-K. See also "Liquidity and Capital Resources" above. A ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF
PROCEEDS. A Except for those unregistered securities previously disclosed in reports filed with the SEC, we have not sold any securities without registration under the Securities Act during
the period covered by this report. A A ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES. A None. A ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES. A Not applicable to our Companya€ ™s operations.
A 35 Table of Contents AAA A ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION. A The Auditor Firm ID for our external auditors,A Cherry Bekaert LLP, isA 677. A A ITEM 6. EXHIBITS. A A A A
Incorporated by Reference A Filed or Furnished No. A Exhibit Description A Form A Date Filed A Number A Herewith 2.1 A Merger Agreement dated December 3, 2018 by and among Level
Brands, Inc.,A AcqCo, LLC, cbdMD LLC and Cure Based Development, LLC A 8-KA 12/3/18A 21A A AA A A A A A A A A A 2.2A Articles of Merger dated December 20, 2018 as filed
with the Secretary of State ofA Nevada merging AcqCo, LLC with and into Cure Based Development, LLC A 10-Q A 2/14/19A 22A A AAA A A A A A A A A 2.3A Articles of Merger
dated December 20, 2018 as filed with the Secretary of State ofA North Carolina merging AcqCo, LLC with and into Cure Based Development, LLC A 10-Q A 2/14/19A 23A A A A A A A

A A AAAA 24A Articles of Merger dated December 20, 2018 as filed with the Secretary of State ofA Nevada merging Cure Based Development, LLC with an into cbdMD LLC A 10-Q A
2/14/19A 24A A AAAAAAAAAAA 25A Articles of Merger dated December 20, 2018 as filed with the Secretary of State ofA North Carolina merging Cure Based Development,
LLC with an into cbdMD LLC A 10-Q A 2/14/19A 25A A A AA A A A A A A A A 26A Addendum No. 1 to Agreement and Plan of Merger dated March 31, 2021 A 8-KA 4/1/21 A 10.1
AAAAAAAAAAAAAB3I1A Articles of Incorporation A 1-AA 9/18/17A 21A AAAAAAAAAAAA32A Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation

a€“A filed April 22, 2015 A 1-AA 9/18/17A 22A A AAAAAAAAA A A 33A Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation 4€“A filed June 22, 2015 A 1-AA 9/18/17 A 2.3
AAAAAAAAAAAAA 34A Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation &€ ‘A filed November 17, 2016 A 1-A A 9/18/17A 24AAAAAAAAAAAAARSBS5A
Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation 4€“A filed December 5, 2016 A 1-AA 9/18/17A 25A A A AA A A A A A A A A 3.6A Articles of Amendment to Articles of
Incorporation A 8-KA 4/29/19A 3.7AAAAAAAAAAAAASZ37 A ‘Articles of Amendment to the Articles of “ Incorporation including the Certificate ofA Designations, Rights and
Preferences of the 8.0% Series A Cumulative ConvertibleA Preferred Stock A 8-A A 10/11/19 A31f)AAAAAAAAAAAAA 38A Articles of Amendment of Articles of
Incorporation, as amended, of cbdMD, Inc. effective April 24, 2023 - reverse stock split A 8KA 4/27/23A 31AAAAAAAAAAAAAZ39A Bylaws, As amended A 1-AA 9/18/17 A
2.6 A A A 36 Table of Contents A 31.1 A Certification of Principal Executive Officer and Prmc1pa1 Financial Officer (Section 302) AAAAAAATFiledAAAAAAAAAAAZS321A
A Certification of Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer (SectionA 906) A A A A A A A Furnished*A A A A AA A A A A A 101.INS A Inline XBRL Instance
Document - the instance document does not appear in the Interactive Data File because its XBRL tags are embedded within the Inline XBRL document A A A A A A A Filed 101.SCH A Inline
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document A A A A A A A Filed 101 CAL A Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document A A A A A A A Filed 101.DEF A Inline
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document A A A A A A A Filed 101.LAB A Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document A A A A A A A Filed 101.PRE A
Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document A AAAA A A Filed 104 A Cover Page Interactive Data File (embedded within the Inline XBRL Document and include in
Exhibit 101) A A A A A A A Filed A + Exhibits and/or schedules have been omitted.A The Company hereby agrees to furnish to the staff of the Securities and Exchange Commission upon
request any omitted information. * This exhibit is being furnished rather than filed and shall not be deemed incorporated by reference into any filing, in accordance with Item 601 of Regulation
S-K. A Copies of this report (including the financial statements) and any of the exhibits referred to above will be furnished at no cost to our stockholders who make a written request to our
Corporate Secretary at cbdMD, Inc. 2101 Westinghouse Blvd, Suite A, Charlotte, NC 28273. A A 37 Table of Contents A SIGNATURES A Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf signed on the registranta€™s behalf by a duly authorized officer of the registrant and by the principal
financial or chief accounting officer of the registrant. A A A cbdMD,INC.A AAAAAAAAAA A February 13, 2025 ‘By: /s/ T. Ronan Kennedy A A A T.Ronan Kennedy, Chief
Executive Officerand A A A principal executive officerA AAAAAAAA February 13, 2025 By: /s/ T. Ronan Kennedy A A A T. Ronan Kennedy, Chief FinancialA Officerand A A A
principal financial officer A A A A A February 13, 2025 A /s/ Brad Whitford A A A Brad Whitford, Chief Accounting Officer A A A A A A 38 EX-31.1 2 ex_755252.htm EXHIBIT 31.1

ex 755252.htm EXHIBIT 31.1 A Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification A I, T. Ronan Kennedy, certify that: A 1.1 have reviewed this report on Form 10-Q for the period endedA December 31,
2024 of cbdMD, Inc.; A A 2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements
made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; A A 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial
statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and
for, the periods presented in this report; A A 4. The registranta€™s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have: A A
(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to
the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; A A A A (b)
Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; A A A A (c) Evaluated the
effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end
of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and A A A A (d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registranta€™s most recent fiscal quarter (the registranta€™s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting; and A 5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): A A (a) All
significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and A A A A (b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in
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Measurement, Policy [Policy Text Block] Note To Financial Statement Details Textual Significant Accounting Policies 2026 Note 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Note 3 - Inventory Note 4 - Property and Equipment Note 5 - Intangible Assets Note 8 - Stock Based Compensation Note 9 - Warrants Long term liabilities: Note 12 - Leases Issuance of stock for
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Significant Accounting Policies - Summary of Convertible Notes (Details) Note 3 - Inventory - Schedule of Inventory (Details) Stock based compensation Note 4 - Property and Equipment - Major
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Intangible Assets (Details) us-gaap_DebtConversionConvertedInstrumentSharesIssued1 Debt Conversion, Converted Instrument, Shares Issued (in shares) Note 8 - Stock Based Compensation -
Summary of Stock Option Activity (Details) 2025 us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent Total current liabilities Note 9 - Warrants - Schedule of Equity-Classified Warrants (Details) Note 9 - Warrants -
Summary of Outstanding Common Stock Purchase Warrants (Details) Convertible Debt [Table Text Block] Note 12 - Leases - Operating Lease Costs and Supplemental Cash Flow Information
(Details) Note 12 - Leases - Future Minimum Aggregate Lease Payments (Details) Earnings Per Share, Policy [Policy Text Block] Notes To Financial Statements Notes To Financial Statements
[Abstract] Debt Conversion Description [Axis] us-gaap_Revenues Total Net Sales Revenues, Total Debt Conversion, Name [Domain] Income Tax, Policy [Policy Text Block] Share-Based Payment
Arrangement, Option, Activity [Table Text Block] Exercisable, warrants (in shares) Number of warrants or rights that are exercisable.
ycbd_ClassOfWarrantOrRightOutstandingWeightedAverageExercisePrice Outstanding, warrant, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) Outstanding, warrant, weighted average
exercise price (in dollars per share) Weighted average exercise price of warrants or rights outstanding. Exercisable, warrant, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) Weighted
average exercise price of warrants or rights that are exercisable. Outstanding, warrant, contractual term (Year) Weighted average remaining contractual term for warrants and rights
outstanding. us-gaap DepreciationExcludingLessorAssetUnderOperatingLease Depreciation, Excluding Lessor Asset under Operating Lease Commitment Shares [Member] Represents
commitment shares. Depreciation us-gaap_ConversionOfStockSharesIssued1 Conversion of Stock, Shares Issued (in shares) Equity Classified Warrants [Member] Represents equity classified
warrants. Intangible Assets Disclosure [Text Block] Common Stock Purchase Warrants [Member] Represents common stock purchase warrants. Stock Conversion Description [Axis] Conversion
of Stock, Name [Domain] us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsExercisableWeightedAverageExercisePrice Exercisable, weighted average
exercise price (in dollars per share) us-gaap AssetsCurrent Total current assets us-
gaap_SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardOptionsExercisableWeightedAverageRemainingContractualTerm1 Exercisable (Year) Share-Based Payment
Arrangement [Policy Text Block] Equity [Text Block] Warrants Expiring May 2024 [Member] Represents Warrants expiring in May, 2024. us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsExercisableNumber Exercisable (in shares) us-
gaap_SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingWeightedAverageRemainingContractualTerm2 Outstanding, weighted average remaining
contractual term (Year) Increase (decrease) in contingent liability Decrease of contingent liability Series A Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock [Member] Represents Series A Cumulative
Convertible Preferred Stock. Common Stock Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used by operating activities: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingWeightedAverageExercisePrice Outstanding, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per
share) Outstanding, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) Convertible notes, at fair value Common Stock, authorized (in shares) Common Stock, Shares Authorized (in shares)
Forfeited, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) Common Stock, issued (in shares) Common Stock, Shares, Issued (in shares) Deferred revenue Common Stock, par value (in
dollars per share) Common Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share (in dollars per share) Granted, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) Exercised, weighted average exercise
price (in dollars per share) us-gaap_AccruedLiabilitiesCurrent Accrued expenses Statistical Measurement [Domain] Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of operating lease
liabilities Maximum [Member] Conversion of Notes into Common Stock [Member] Represents conversion of notes into common stock. Minimum [Member] Lessee, Operating Leases [Text Block]
Accrued dividends Accounts payable us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingNumber Outstanding (in shares) Outstanding (in shares)
Statistical Measurement [Axis] Debt, Policy [Policy Text Block] Preferred Stock us-gaap_DeferredTaxAssetsLiabilitiesNet Deferred Tax Assets, Net Goodwill and Intangible Assets, Intangible
Assets, Policy [Policy Text Block] Preferred Stock, Shares Issued (in shares) Preferred Stock, Shares Issued (in shares) us-gaap_InterestPaidNet Interest expense us-
gaap_PolicyTextBlockAbstract Accounting Policies Property, Plant and Equipment Disclosure [Text Block] Property, Plant and Equipment [Table Text Block] Preferred Stock, Shares Authorized
(in shares) Preferred Stock, Shares Authorized (in shares) us-gaap InventoryNet Total Inventory Issuance of shares for services Preferred Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share (in dollars per
share) Preferred Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share (in dollars per share) Inventory Components Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets [Axis] Gross Sales us-gaap_InventoryValuationReserves
Inventory Reserve Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets, Major Class Name [Domain] Fair Value, Inputs, Level 3 [Member] us-gaap PaymentsToAcquirePropertyPlantAndEquipment Purchase of
property and equipment Finished Goods Non-cash financing/investing activities: Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV [Domain] us-gaap_InventoryGross Inventory Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1 [Member]
Fair Value, Inputs, Level 2 [Member] Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV [Axis] Current liabilities: Operating lease liability Cash Payments for: us-gaap Assets Total assets us-
gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentUsefulLife Property, Plant and Equipment, Useful Life (Year) Deferred revenue / customer deposits Interest expense us-

gaap PreferredStockDividendRatePercentage Preferred Stock, Dividend Rate, Percentage us-
gaap_EmployeeServiceShareBasedCompensationNonvestedAwardsTotalCompensationCostNotYetRecognizedStockOptions Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Nonvested Award, Option, Cost
Not yet Recognized, Amount Cash flows from operating activities: us-
gaap_EmployeeServiceShareBasedCompensationNonvestedAwardsTotalCompensationCostNotYetRecognizedPeriodForRecognition1 Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Nonvested Award,
Cost Not yet Recognized, Period for Recognition (Year) us-gaap NetIncomeLossAvailableToCommonStockholdersBasic Net Loss attributable to cbdMD, Inc. common shareholders Revenue
[Policy Text Block] Statement [Line Items] Accounts receivable us-gaap_AccountsReceivableNetCurrent Accounts Receivable, after Allowance for Credit Loss, Current Additional paid in capital
Share-Based Payment Arrangement [Text Block] Finite-Lived Intangible Assets by Major Class [Axis] Finite-Lived Intangible Assets, Major Class Name [Domain] AOCI Attributable to Parent
[Member] cbdMD, Inc. shareholders' equity: Leasehold Improvements [Member] Property, Plant and Equipment, Policy [Policy Text Block] CBD MD Liminted Mark [Member] Represents CBD
MD Liminted Mark. Long-Lived Tangible Asset [Axis] us-gaap OtherAssets Total other assets Long-Lived Tangible Asset [Domain] Award Type [Domain] Preferred dividends Preferred dividends
ycbd_FinitelivedIntangibleAssetAccumulatedImpairment Impairment of intangible assets Amount of accumulated impairment of finite-lived intangible assets. Current assets: Net Loss Net
Income (Loss) Attributable to Parent Net Income (loss) Award Type [Axis] us-gaap_FiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsAccumulatedAmortization Amortization of definite lived intangible assets
Intangible assets us-gaap_IntangibleAssetsNetExcludingGoodwill Intangible Assets, Net (Excluding Goodwill), Total us-
gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsIncludingDisposalGroupAndDiscontinuedOperations Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period Cash and cash
equivalents, end of period Inventory, Policy [Policy Text Block] GSS Agreement [Member] Represents GSS Agreement. Definite lived intangible assets us-
gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities Net Cash flows from financing activities Other assets: us-gaap_Liabilities Total liabilities us-
gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseExcludingExchangeRateEffect Net increase (decrease) in cash Operating expenses Generally
recurring costs associated with normal operations except for the portion of these expenses which can be clearly related to production and included in cost of sales or services. Includes selling,
general and administrative expense. Excludes impairment of assets. Commitments and Contingencies (Note 10) Sale of Stock [Axis]
ycbd_ComprehensivelncomeLossNetOfTaxAttributableToParentBeforeIncomeAdjustments Comprehensive Income (loss) Amount after tax before income adjustments of increase (decrease) in
equity from transactions and other events and circumstances from net income and other comprehensive income, attributable to parent entity. Excludes changes in equity resulting from
investments by owners and distributions to owners. Sale of Stock [Domain] us-gaap_OperatingIncomeLoss Loss from operations Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Option [Member] us-
gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities Net Cash flows from investing activities Prepaid expenses and other current assets Antidilutive Securities [Axis] Cost of sales Antidilutive
Securities, Name [Domain] us-gaap_GrossProfit Gross Profit Indefinite lived trademark Schedule of Stockholders' Equity Note, Warrants or Rights [Table Text Block] Inventory prepaid Amount
of consideration paid in advance for inventory that provide economic benefits within a future period of one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. Prepaid sponsorship Amount of
consideration paid in advance for sponsorships. Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure [Text Block] us-

gaap AccumulatedDepreciationDepletionAndAmortizationPropertyPlantAndEquipment Less accumulated depreciation Property and equipment, net Property and equipment, net Property and
equipment, gross ycbd_IssuanceOfSharesForConversionOfDebtAndAccruedInterest Issuance of shares for conversion of debt and accrued interest The proceeds from the issuance of shares for
the conversion of debt and accrued interest us-gaap EquityMethodInvestmentOtherThanTemporarylmpairment Equity Method Investment, Other-than-Temporary Impairment
ycbd_PrincipleAdjustmentsOfDebt Principle Adjustments of Debt The change in the principle value of debt. Concentration Risk, Credit Risk, Policy [Policy Text Block] ycbd_SalesAllowances
Allowances Amount of sales allowance. us-gaap PaymentsOfDividends Payments of Dividends ycbd_CollectionOnDiscontinuedOperationsAccountsReceivable Net cash flows from operating
activities Represents the amount of accounts receivable collected from discontinued operations. us-gaap_Investments Investments, Total ychd IncreaseDecreaseInPrepaidInventoryTotal Prepaid
inventory Represents the increase (decrease) in prepaid inventory. Cash flows from investing activities: Cost of Goods and Service [Policy Text Block] Retained Earnings [Member] Net Loss per
share: Investment in other securities, noncurrent Earnings Per Share [Text Block] Title and Position [Domain] Title and Position [Axis]
ycbd_StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueNewlIssuesRetainedEarningsImpact Issuance of Common Stock, GSS Agreement Represents the value of the retained earnings impact due to the issuance of
new issues of stock. Issuance of Common Stock, Convertible Notes Issuance of Common Stock, Convertible Notes Represents the amount of treasury stock that is reissued at a lower than
repurchase price due to the conversion of convertible securities. Accounts payable and accrued expenses Additional Paid-in Capital [Member] Common Stock [Member] Decrease (increase) in
fair value of convertible debt Increase (decrease) in fair value of convertible debt Amount of addition (reduction) to the amount of debt. Related Party Transactions Disclosure [Text Block]
Preferred Stock [Member] ycbd_OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossChangesInFairValueOfDebtRelatedToCreditRisk Change in fair value of debt related to credit risk Amount of equity impact on
other comprehensive income loss due to changes in fair value of debt related to credit risk. Equity Components [Axis] Equity Component [Domain] Manufacturing Equipment [Member]
Represents manufacturing equipment. Software [Member] Represents software. us-gaap_RevenueRemainingPerformanceObligation Revenue, Remaining Performance Obligation, Amount Class
of Warrant or Right [Axis] Class of Warrant or Right [Domain] us-gaap_NotesPayable Notes Payable Merchant Receivable and Reserve [Policy Text Block] Disclosure of accounting policy for
merchant receivables and reserve. ychd Merchantprocessingfee MerchantProcessingFee Represents agreed percentage for merchant processing fees. us-
gaap_ClassOfWarrantOrRightOutstanding Outstanding, warrants (in shares) Outstanding, warrants (in shares) us-
gaap_IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryltemsNoncontrollingInterest Income (loss) before provision for income taxes ycbhd NumberOfMajorCustomers
Number of Major Customers Represents number of major customers. Sales Channel [Member] Represents type of sales channel. us-gaap_ConvertibleDebt Balance at September 30, 2024
Balance at December 31, 2024 Cash and cash equivalents us-gaap_DebtInstrumentConvertibleConversionPricel Debt Instrument, Convertible, Conversion Price (in dollars per share)
Disaggregation of Revenue [Table Text Block] Accounts Receivable [Policy Text Block] Cash and Cash Equivalents, Policy [Policy Text Block] Document Quarterly Report Amendment Flag Entity
Incorporation, State or Country Code Accounting Policies [Abstract] Significant Accounting Policies [Text Block] us-gaap_ComprehensiveIncomeNetOfTax Comprehensive Loss attributable to
cbdMD, Inc. common shareholders Document Transition Report City Area Code Use of Estimates, Policy [Policy Text Block] New Accounting Pronouncements, Policy [Policy Text Block] Entity
Interactive Data Current us-gaap_SharesOutstanding Balance (in shares) Balance (in shares) Security Exchange Name Common Stock, shares outstanding (in shares) Common Stock, Shares,
Outstanding (in shares) Preferred Stock, Shares Outstanding, Ending Balance (in shares) Preferred Stock, Shares Outstanding (in shares) Title of 12(b) Security Current Fiscal Year End Date
us-gaap_DebtInstrumentInterestRateStatedPercentage Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated Percentage us-gaap_ProceedsFromConvertibleDebt Proceeds from Convertible Debt us-
gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnPrepaidDeferredExpenseAndOtherAssets Prepaid expenses and other current assets us-gaap OperatingLeaseWeightedAverageDiscountRatePercent Operating Lease,
Weighted Average Discount Rate, Percent Computers, Furniture, and Equipment [Member] Represents Computers, furniture, equipment. Document Fiscal Period Focus us-
gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnDepositOtherAssets Deposits Total Operating Lease Costs Document Fiscal Year Focus Consolidation, Policy [Policy Text Block] Lease, Cost [Table Text Block]
Document Period End Date Change in lease asset ychd_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesRestrictedStockAwardVested Vesting of Restricted stock (in shares) The number of restricted stock that
has vested. us-gaap OperatingLeaseWeightedAverageRemainingLeaseTerm1 Operating Lease, Weighted Average Remaining Lease Term (Year)
ycbd_StocklIssuedDuringPeriodValueRestrictedStockAwardVested Vesting of Restricted stock The value of the restricted stock that has vested. Entity File Number Entity Emerging Growth
Company us-gaap DebtInstrumentFaceAmount Debt Instrument, Face Amount Document Type Entity Small Business us-gaap ProceedsFromRepaymentsOfNotesPayable Note payable Entity
Shell Company Trademark Related to Hemp MD [Member] Represents the trademark "HempMD". Trademark Related to cbdMD [Member] Represents the trademark "cbdMD". us-

gaap DividendsPreferredStockCash Preferred dividend declared, not paid Document Information [Line Items] Document Information [Table] Entity Filer Category Debt Instrument [Axis]
Preferred dividends accrued but not paid Represents the value of dividends accrued but not paid for the period. Entity Current Reporting Status Debt Instrument, Name [Domain] us-

gaap AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareAmount Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share, Amount (in shares) us-
gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnAccountsReceivable Accounts receivable us-gaap_ConcentrationRiskPercentagel Concentration Risk, Percentage Statement of Comprehensive Income [Abstract]
Entity Tax Identification Number Entity Central Index Key Entity Registrant Name Entity [Domain] Customer Concentration Risk [Member] Legal Entity [Axis] Statement [Table] Entity Address,



Address Line One Statement of Financial Position [Abstract] Weighted average number of shares Basic and Diluted: (in shares) Intangibles amortization Amortization of Intangible Assets
ecd_NonRule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag] Entity Address, City or Town ecd_Rule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag]
ecd_Rule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag] Entity Address, Postal Zip Code Basic and Diluted earnings per share (in dollars per share) Entity Address, State or
Province Concentration Risk Type [Axis] ecd NonRule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag] us-gaap AllowanceForDoubtfulAccountsReceivable Accounts
Receivable, Allowance for Credit Loss Concentration Risk Type [Domain] Material Terms of Trading Arrangement [Text Block] Statement of Cash Flows [Abstract] Entity Common Stock, Shares
Outstanding Statement of Stockholders' Equity [Abstract] Investments in Debt and Marketable Equity Securities (and Certain Trading Assets) Disclosure [Text Block] Income Statement
[Abstract] Other Comprehensive income Revenue Benchmark [Member] Contract with Customer, Sales Channel [Axis] us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnInventories Inventory Contract with
Customer, Sales Channel [Domain] Trading Symbol Sales Channel, Directly to Consumer [Member] Sales Channel, Through Intermediary [Member] Concentration Risk Benchmark [Axis]
Concentration Risk Benchmark [Domain] Issuance of Common Stock, Convertible Notes (in shares) Local Phone Number us-gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesStockOptionsExercised
Exercised (in shares) us-gaap_TableTextBlock Notes Tables Granted, warrants (in shares) The number of grants made during the period on warrant or right. Schedule of Intangible Assets and
Goodwill [Table Text Block] Issuance of options for share based compensation Forfeited, warrant, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) Weighted average price at which
grantees could have acquired the underlying warrant or right. ycbd DecreaselnApiclssuanceOfStock Issuance of stock Represents the decrease in APIC related to he issuance of common stock.
Issuance of restricted stock for share based compensation Technology Relief From Royalty Related To Direct C B D Online Com Member Represents Technology Relief From Royalty Related To
Direct C B D Online Com. Tradename Related To Direct C B D Online Com Member Represents Tradename Related To Direct C B D Online Com. Related and Nonrelated Parties [Axis]
ycbd_ClassOfWarrantOrRightExercisesInPeriod Exercised, warrants (in shares) Number of warrants or rights exercised during the current period. Related and Nonrelated Parties [Domain]
ycbd_ClassOfWarrantOrRightForfeituresInPeriod Forfeited, warrants (in shares) The number of warrant or right forfeitures in period. Granted, warrant, weighted average exercise price (in
dollars per share) Weighted average per share amount at which grantees can acquire warrant or right. Exercised, warrant, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) Weighted
average price at which warrant holders acquired warrants or right. us-gaap_LiabilitiesNoncurrent Total long term liabilities Granted (in shares) Cash flows from financing activities: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsForfeituresInPeriod Forfeited (in shares) Warrants Expiring September 2023 [Member] Represents warrants
expiring October 2022. Warrants Expiring October 2024 [Member] Represents Warrants Expiring October 2024 Issuance of Common Stock, GSS Agreement (in shares) us-
gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesIssuedForServices Stock Issued During Period, Shares, Issued for Services (in shares) us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity Total liabilities and
shareholders' equity Warrants to Purchase Common Stock [Member] Represents Warrants to Purchase Common Stock. Issuance of Common Stock, GSS Agreement Warrants Expiring January
2025 [Member] Represents warrants expiring January 2025. Accumulated deficit Comprehensive other expense Debt Disclosure [Text Block] Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Amortization of operating lease asset us-gaap_StockholdersEquity Total cbdMD, Inc. shareholders' equity Balance Balance ycbd_DebtInstrumentDiscountedPercentage Debt Instrument
Discounted Percentage Represents the percent of discount convertible promissory note issued to investors. us-gaap NotesPayableFairValueDisclosure Notes Payable, Fair Value Disclosure us-
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3 Months Ended

Document And Entity

Information - shares Dec. 31, 2024 Feb. 12, 2025
Document Information [Line Items]
Entity Central Index Key 0001644903
Entity Registrant Name cbdMD, Inc.
Amendment Flag false
Current Fiscal Year End Date --09-30
Document Fiscal Period Focus Q1
Document Fiscal Year Focus 2025
Document Type 10-Q
Document Quarterly Report true
Document Period End Date Dec. 31, 2024
Document Transition Report false
Entity File Number 001-38299
Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code NC
Entity Tax Identification Number 47-3414576
Entity Address, Address Line One 2101 Westinghouse Blvd., Suite A
Entity Address, City or Town Charlotte
Entity Address, State or Province NC
Entity Address, Postal Zip Code 28273
City Area Code 704
Local Phone Number 445-3060
Entity Current Reporting Status Yes
Entity Interactive Data Current Yes
Entity Filer Category Non-accelerated Filer
Entity Small Business true
Entity Emerging Growth Company false
Entity Shell Company false
Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding 6,262,833

Series A Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock [Member
Document Information [Line Items]

Title of 12(b) Security 8% Series A Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock
Trading Symbol YCBDpA
Security Exchange Name NYSE

Common Stock [Member
Document Information [Line Items]

Title of 12(b) Security common
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Trading Symbol
Security Exchange Name
XME16-R2-htm IDEA- XBRE-DOCUMENT
Condensed
Consolidated Balance
Sheets (Current
Period Unaudited) -
USD (%)
Current assets:

Dec. 31, 2024

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,970,217
Accounts receivable 1,272,846
Inventory 2,116,136
Inventory prepaid 356,819
Prepaid sponsorship 7,126

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 637,559
Total current assets 6,360,703
Other assets:

Property and equipment, net 511,915
Operating lease assets 1,209,338
Deposits for facilities 62,708
Intangible assets 2,698,313

Investment in other securities, noncurrent 700,000

Total other assets 5,182,274
Total assets 11,542,977
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 1,161,133
Accrued expenses 775,946
Accrued dividends 5,671,500
Deferred revenue 527,438
Operating leases - current portion 671,765
Convertible notes, at fair value 362,021
Total current liabilities 9,169,803
Long term liabilities:

Operating leases - long term portion 591,583
Total long term liabilities 591,583
Total liabilities 9,761,386

Commitments and Contingencies (Note 10
cbdMD, Inc. shareholders' equity:

Preferred Stock 5,000
Common Stock 5,543
Additional paid in capital 184,832,130
Comprehensive other expense (7,777)
Accumulated deficit (183,053,305)
Total chdMD, Inc. shareholders' equity 1,781,591
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $ 11,542,977

XME1H7-R3Am- IDEA-XBREDOCUMENT
Condensed
Consolidated Balance
Sheets (Current
Period Unaudited)
(Parentheticals) - $ /
shares

Preferred Stock, Shares Authorized (in shares)

YCBD
NYSE

Sep. 30, 2024

$ 2,452,553
983,910
2,365,187
159,006
21,754
406,674
6,389,084

454,268
85,817
62,708
2,889,580
700,000
4,192,373
10,581,457

1,541,108
632,674
4,671,000
503,254
98,696
1,171,308
8,618,040

0
0
8,618,040

5,000

3,939
184,029,565
(7,189)
(182,067,898)
1,963,417

$ 10,581,457

Dec. 31, 2024 Sep. 30, 2024

50,000,000

Preferred Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share (in dollars per share) $ 0.001

Preferred Stock, Shares Issued (in shares)

Preferred Stock, Shares Outstanding, Ending Balance (in shares

Common Stock, authorized (in shares)
Common Stock, par value (in dollars per share
Common Stock, issued (in shares
Common Stock, shares outstanding (in shares
XMLE-18-R4-htmy IDEA: XBREDOCUMENT
Condensed
Consolidated
Statements of
Operations

(Unaudited) - USD ($)
Gross Sales
Allowances
Total Net Sales
Cost of sales
Gross Profit
Operating expenses
Loss from operations
Decrease of contingent liability
Decrease (increase) in fair value of convertible debt
Interest expense
Income (loss) before provision for income taxes
Net Income (loss)
Preferred dividends

Net Loss attributable to cbdMD, Inc. common shareholders

Net Loss per share:
Basic and Diluted earnings per share (in dollars per share)

5,000,000
5,000,000
150,000,000
$0.001
5,543,124
5,543,124

50,000,000
$0.001
5,000,000
5,000,000
150,000,000
$0.001
3,939,057
3,939,057

3 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024

$5,113,476
0
5,113,476
1,712,867
3,400,609
3,486,881
(86,272)

0

89,963
11,404
15,095
15,095
1,000,501

$ (985,406)

$(0.22)

Weighted average number of shares Basic and Diluted: (in shares) 4,552,067
XMLE-19-R5-htmr IDEA: XBREDOCUMENT

Condensed
Consolidated
Statements of

Comprehensive
Income (Loss)
(Unaudited) - USD ($)
Net Loss
Comprehensive Income (loss

Other Comprehensive income
Preferred dividends

Comprehensive Loss attributable to cbhdMD, Inc. common shareholders $ (985,406)

XME20-R6-htmIDEA-XBREDOCUMENT
Condensed
Consolidated
Statement of Cash
Flows (Unaudited) -
USD ($)
Cash flows from operating activities:

Dec. 31, 2023

$ 5,375,630
(225)
5,375,405
1,817,907
3,557,498
4,623,333
(1,065,835)
69,752

0

(418)
(996,501)
(996,501)
1,000,501
$(1,997,002)

$(0.67)
2,960,945

3 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023

$ 15,095 $ (996,501)
15,095 (996,501)
0 0
(1,000,501) (1,000,501)

$(1,997,002)

3 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023
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Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Parent
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used by operating activities:

Stock based compensation

Restricted stock expense

Issuance of stock for services

Intangibles amortization

Depreciation

Increase (decrease) in contingent liability
Increase (decrease) in fair value of convertible debt
Amortization of operating lease asset

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable

Deposits

Inventory

Prepaid inventory

Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Operating lease liability

Deferred revenue / customer deposits

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment

Net Cash flows from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Note payable

Net Cash flows from financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

Cash Payments for:

Interest expense

Non-cash financing/investing activities:
Issuance of shares for conversion of debt and accrued interest
Issuance of shares for services

Change in lease asset

Preferred dividends accrued but not paid
XME-21H-R7Zhtm-IDEA-XBREDOCUMENT

Share-Based Share-Based Share-Based
Payment

Cond o Payment Payment Arrangement
. Arr t, Arra .
Consolidated = o stion Option
P [Member]

Option
Statements of
Shareholders' Equity LMemberl  [Member]l 440,50
Preferred Paid-in

s Common
(Unaudited) - USD ($) Stock Stock 1
[Member] Capital
[Member]

[Member]

Balance (in shares) at
Sep. 30, 2023
Balance at Sep. 30
2023
Issuance of restricted
stock for share based
compensation
Issuance of Common
Stock, GSS Agreement
Issuance of Common
Stock, GSS Agreement
in shares
Preferred dividend
declared, not paid
Net Loss
Issuance of stock
Issuance of options for
share based
compensation
Balance (in shares) at
Dec. 31, 2023
Balance at Dec. 31
2023
Balance (in shares) at
Sep. 30, 2024
Balance at Sep. 30
2024
Vesting of Restricted
stock (in shares)
Vesting of Restricted
stock
Issuance of restricted
stock for share based
compensation
Change in fair value of
debt related to credit
risk
Issuance of Common
Stock, Convertible
Notes (in shares
Issuance of Common
Stock, Convertible
Notes
Issuance of Common
Stock, Convertible
Notes
Issuance of Common
Stock, GSS Agreement
Issuance of Common
Stock, GSS Agreement
Issuance of Common

Stock, GSS Agreement
in shares

Preferred dividend
declared, not paid
Net Loss

Balance (in shares) at
Dec. 31, 2024

$0 $0 $1,772 $0

$ 15,095

0

2,007
82,250
191,267
106,740
(0)
(89,963)
41,131

(288,936)
0

249,051
(197,813)
(216,256)
(236,770)
0

24,248
(317,949)

(164,387)
(164,387)

0

(482,336)
2,452,553
1,970,217

718,490
82,250
1,164,652
$ 1,000,501

Share-Based
Payment

’ Arrangement,

Option

[Member]
Retained
Earnings
[Member]

$ 1,772

Share-Based
Payment
Arrangement,
Option
[Member]

$(996,501)

1,772
689

0
172,842
110,864
(69,752)
0
290,459

67,169
6,505
498,577
(5,575)
(195,850)
142,292
(311,661)
182,290
(105,880)

(184,635)
(184,635)

(2,501)
(2,501)
(293,016)
1,797,860
1,504,844

11,614

0
$ 1,000,501

. . Conversion Conversion .
Conversion Conversion Conversion
of Notes of Notes

of Notes  of Notes . N of Notes .
. N into into . Conversion GSS
into into into
Common Common of Notes Agreement
Common Common Common N
Stock Stock into [Member]
Stock Stock Stock
[Member] [Member] [Member] [Member] [Member] Common Common
AOCI Additional N Stock Stock
Common Preferred . e 7 s Retained
Attributable Paid-in . [Member] [Member]
Stock Stock Capital Earnings

to Parent
[Member] [Member] [Member] [Member] [Member]

1,421,067

$ 1,421 $0 $0 $ 718,490 $ 719,911

$1,421 $0 $ 718,490 $ 719,911

$ 175,000

$ 175
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Balance at Dec. 31
2024
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Note 1 - Organization
and Summary of
Significant
Accounting Policies
Notes to Financial

Statements

Significant Accounting
Policies [Text Block

3 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

cbdMD, Inc. (“cbdMD”, “we”, “us”, “our”, or the “Company”) is a North Carolina corporation formed on March 17, 2015 as Level Beauty Group, Inc. In November 2016 we changed the name of the Company
the name of our Company to cbdMD, Inc. We operate from offices located in Charlotte, North Carolina. Our fiscal year end is established as September 30.

There have been no material changes in the Company's significant accounting policies from those previously disclosed in the Annual Report as of and for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024 as filed on F¢
The accompanying unaudited interim cond d lidated financial statements of cbdMD have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Am¢
Exchange Commission (“SEC”) and should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements and notes thereto contained in the 2024 10-K. In the opinion of management, all adj
necessary for a fair presentation of consolidated financial position and the consolidated results of operations for the interim periods presented have been reflected herein.

Principles of Consolidation
The condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries CBDI, Paw CBD, Proline and Therapeutics. All material intercompany transactions and

Use of Estimates

The Company’s condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with US GAAP and requires ma to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets
liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the periods presented. Estimates and assumptions are reviewed periodically, and the effects |
statements in the period they are determined to be necessary. Significant estimates made in the nying d d cc lidated financial statements include, but are not limited to, allowances for cre

returns and allowances, certain assumptions related to the valuation of investments other securities, acquired intangibles and long-lived assets and the recoverability of intangible and long-lived assets and inc
and reserves for estimated tax liabilities is a material estimate. Actual results could differ from these estimates. The Company continues to monitor macroeconomic conditions to remain flexible and to optimize

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For financial statements purposes, the Company considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of less than three months when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at cost less an allowance for credit losses, if applicable. Credit is extended to customers after an evaluation of the customer’s financial condition, and generally collate:
Management’s determination of the allowance for credit losses is based on an evaluation of the receivables, past experience, current economic conditions, and other risks inherent in the receivables por
$310,712 and $346,197 December 31, 2024 and September 30, 2024, respectively.

Merchant Receivable and Reserve

The Company primarily sells its products through the internet and has an arrangement to process customer payments with third-party payment processors and negotiate the fee based on the market. The arrai
Company pay a fee between 2.5% and 4.0% of the transaction amounts processed. Pursuant to this agreement, there can be a waiting period between 2 to 5 days prior to reimbursement to the Company
processors hold back. Fees and reserves can change periodically with notice from the processors. At December 31, 2024 and September 30, 2024, the receivable from payment processors included apprc
waiting period amount and is recorded as accounts receivable in the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheet.

Inventory

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value with cost being determined on a weighted average basis. The cost of inventory includes product cost, freight-in, and production fill and
manufacturers). Write-offs of potentially slow moving or damaged inventory are recorded based on management’s analysis of inventory levels, forecasted future sales volume and pricing and through speci
assess inventory quarterly for slow moving products and potential impairments and at a minimum perform a physical inventory count annually near fiscal year end.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment items are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Expenditures for routine maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred. Depreciation is charged to expense
straight-line method. Generally, the useful lives are five years for manufacturing equipment and automobiles and three years for software, computer, and furniture and equipment. The useful life for leaseho
remaining economic life of the asset, whichever is shorter. The cost and accumulated depreciation of property are eliminated from the accounts upon disposal, and any resulting gain or loss is included in the ¢
period. Long-lived assets held and used by the Company are reviewed for impairment whenever changes in circumstance indicate the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable.

Fair Value Accounting

The Company utilizes accounting standards for fair value, which include the definition of fair value, the framework for measuring fair value, and disclosures about fair value measurements. Fair value i
measurement. Therefore, a fair value measurement should be determined based on the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. As a basis for considering market pa
value accounting standards establish a fair value hierarchy that distinguishes between market participant assumptions based on market data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity (obser
the hierarchy) and the reporting entity’s own assumptions about market participant assumptions (unobservable inputs classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy).

Level 1 inputs utilize quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has the ability to access. Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 the
liability. Level 2 inputs may include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, as well as inputs that are observable for the asset or liability. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for t}
assumptions, as there is little, if any, observable market activity. In instances where the fair value measurement is based on inputs from different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the level in the fair value hie
falls is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. The Company’s assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement in its er

to the asset or liability.

When the Company records an investment in marketable securities the carrying value is assigned at fair value. Any changes in fair value for marketable securities during a given period will be recorded as an
operations. For investment other securities without a readily determinable fair value, the Company may elect to estimate its fair value at cost less impairment plus or minus changes resulting from observable ]

The Company elected the fair value option under ASC 825 Fair Value Measurements for it’s Convertible notes. The convertible notes were initially recognized at fair value on the balance sheet. All subseqi
change in fair value related to instrument-specific credit risk are recorded in non-operating income. The changes in fair value related to instrument-specific credit risk is recorded through other comprehe
related to the convertible notes.

Intangible Assets

The Company accounts for its trademarks in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 360, Property, Plant and Equipment and are amortized over 5-10 years. The Company performs im
that impairment testing should be completed whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the asset group's carrying value may not be recoverable.

Revenue Recognition

Under ASC 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, the Company recognizes revenues when its customer obtains control of promised goods or services, in an amount that reflects the consideration whic:
Company recognizes revenues following the five-step model prescribed under ASC 606: (i) identify contract(s) with a customer; (ii) identify the performance obligations in the contract; (iii) determine the tra:
performance obligations in the contract; and (v) recognize revenues when (or as) we satisfy the performance obligation.

Performance Obligations

Contract liabilities represent unearned revenues and are presented as deferred revenue or customer deposits on the condensed consolidated balance sheets.

Other than account receivable, the Company has no material contract assets nor contract liabilities at December 31, 2024.

The following tables represent a disaggregation of revenue by sales channel:

Three Months Ended Dec

2024 % of total
E-commerce sales $ 3,952,729 77.3% $
‘Wholesale sales 1,160,747 22.7%
Total Net Sales $ 5,113,476 100.0% $

Cost of Sales

The Company’s cost of sales includes costs associated with distribution, fill and labor expense, components, manufacturing overhead, third-party providers, and outbound freight for the Company’s products sa
includes the cost of refurbishing products returned by customers that will be offered for resale, if any, and the cost of inventory write-downs associated with adjustments of held inventories to their net
Company’s consolidated statements of operations when the product is sold and net sales revenues are recognized or, in the case of inventory write-downs, when circumstances indicate that the carrying value «

Income Taxes

The Company is a North Carolina corporation that is treated as a corporation for federal and state income tax purposes. CBDI, Therapeutics, and Paw CBD are wholly owned subsidiaries and are disregar
taxable income or loss is included in the tax return of the Company and as of March 15, 2021, Therapeutics is also a wholly owned subsidiary and is a disregarded entity for tax purposes and its entire share ¢
the Company.

The Company accounts for income taxes pursuant to the provisions of the Accounting for Income Taxes topic of ASC 740 which requires, among other things, an asset and liability approach to calculating d
requires the recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying amounts and the tax bases of assets and liabilities. The
deferred tax assets and liabilities associated with its investment in a consolidated pass-through entity. A valuation allowance is provided to offset any net deferred tax assets for which management believes it
not be realized.

Concentrations

Financial instruments that potentially expose the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and securities.
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The Company places its cash and cash equivalents on deposit with financial institutions in the United States. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) covers $250,000 for substantially all depositc
amounts on deposit in excess of the insured limits.

Concentration of credit risk with respect to receivables is principally limited to trade receivables with corporate customers that meet specific credit policies. Management considers these customer receivabl
not have any customers that represented a significant amount of our sales for the three months ended December 31, 2024.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for its stock compensation under the ASC 718-10-30, Ct ion - Stock C¢ ion using the fair value-based method. Under this method, compensation cost is measured at the ¢
recognized over the service period, which is usually the vesting period. This guidance establishes standards for the accounting for transactions in which an entity exchanges its equity instruments for goods or
entity incurs liabilities in exchange for goods or services that are based on the fair value of the entity's equity instruments or that may be settled by the issuance of those equity instruments.

The Company uses the Black-Scholes model for measuring the fair value of options and warrants. The stock based fair value compensation is determined as of the date of the grant or the date at which the peri
date) and is recognized over the vesting periods. The Company recognizes forfeitures when they occur.

Earnings (Loss) Per Share

The Company uses ASC 260-10, Earnings Per Share for calculating the basic and diluted loss per share. The Company computes basic loss per share by dividing net loss and net loss attributable to common s!
by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding. Common equivalent shares are excluded from the computation of net loss per share if their effect is anti-dilutive.

Liquidity and Going Concern Considerations

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. The Company experienced income of $15,095 for the three months ended Decen
$2,809,100 at December 31, 2024.

‘While the Company is taking strong action, believes in the viability of its strategy and path to profitability, and in its ability to raise additional funds, there can be no assurances to that effect. The Compe
support the Company’s daily operations for the twelve months subsequent to the issuance of these annual financial statements. The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon its a
additional funding. These and other factors raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern within twelve months after the date that the annual financial statements are
adjustments to reflect the possible future effects on the recoverability and classification of assets or the amounts and classification of liabilities that may result in the Company not being able to continue as a ¢

Convertible Notes
Effective February 1, 2024, the Company entered into a Securities Purchase Agreement dated January 30, 2024 (the “Purchase Agreement”) with five institutional investors (the “Investors”) whereby 1

$1,250,000 gross proceeds and the Company issued each Investor an 8% Senior Secured Original Issue 20% Discount Convertible Promissory Note, in the aggregate principal amount of $1,541,666 (the “
issuance of the Notes for working capital and general corporate purposes. The table below represents the change in fair value of the convertible notes as of December 31, 2024.

In Active
Markets for Significant Other
Identical Assets Observable
and Liabilities Inputs

(Level 1) (Level 2) _
Balance at September 30, 2024 = = |
Change in fair value of convertible notes - -
Balance at December 31, 2024 $ ) -2

New Accounting Standards

The Company adopted ASU 2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures Measurement. This standard went into effect for fiscal years beginning after Decemb:
under Topic 280 by expanding the breadth and frequency of segment disclosures. The Company is currently evaluating the impacts of this standard on the consolidated financial statements.
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Note 2 - Marketable
Securities and
Investment Other
Securities
Notes to Financial
Statements

3 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024

Investments in Debt and NOTE 2 - MARKETABLE SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT OTHER SECURITIES

Marketable Equity
Securities (and Certain
Trading Assets
Disclosure [Text Block

The Company has, from time to time, entered into contracts where a portion of the consideration provided by the counterparty in exchange for the Company’s services was common stock, options or
warrants (an equity position). In these situations, upon invoicing the customer for the stock or other instruments, the Company recorded the receivable as accounts receivable other, and used the value of
the stock or other instrument upon invoicing to determine the value. In determining fair value of marketable securities and investment other securities, the Company utilizes valuation techniques that
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs to the extent possible and consider counterparty credit risk in our assessment of fair value. The Company determines the
fair value of marketable securities and investment other securities based on assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability in the principal or most advantageous market.
‘When considering market participant assumptions in fair value measurements, the fair value hierarchy distinguishes between observable and unobservable inputs.

On April 7, 2022, CBD Industries, LLC entered into an asset sale agreement to sell substantially all its manufacturing assets to a subsidiary of Steady State, LLC ("Steady State"). The equipment sale is
initially valued at approximately $1.8 million for accounting purposes, the sale price consisting of products to be provided to the Company under the manufacturing and supply agreement and $1.4 million of
which the Company invested into Steady State in the form of an equity investment consistent with the terms of Steady State's completed series C financing. In September of 2023, the Company impaired this
investment by $700,000. The Company has classified this investment as Level 3 for fair value measurement purposes as there are no observable inputs and has included it in non-current assets on the
accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheets as the Company plans to hold this investment.

In valuing the investments, the Company used the value paid, which was the price offered to all third-party investors.
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Note 3 - Inventory

Notes to Financial
Statements

3 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024

Inventory Disclosure [Text NOTE 3 - INVENTORY

Block

Inventory at December 31, 2024 and September 30, 2024 consists of the following:

December 31, September 30,
2024
Finished Goods $ 1,302,911 $ 1,534,718
Inventory Components 851,002 830,469
Inventory Reserve (37,777) o
Inventory prepaid 356,819 159,006
Total Inventory $ 2,472,955 $ 2,524,193

Abnormal amounts of idle facility expense, freight, handling costs, scrap and wasted material (spoilage) are expensed in the period they are in incurred and no material expenses related to these items
occurred in the three months ended December 31, 2024.
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Note 4 - Property and
Equipment

3 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024

Notes to Financial Statements

Property, Plant and Equipment Disclosure [Text Block] NOTE 4 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment at December 31, 2024 and September 30, 2024 consisted of the following:

December 31, September 30,
2024 2024

Computers, furniture and equipment $ 1,751,798 $ 1,587,411
Manufacturing equipment 284,275 284,275
Leasehold improvements 487,081 487,081

2,523,154 2,358,767
Less accumulated depreciation (2,011,239) (1,904,499)
Property and equipment, net $ 511,915 $ 454,268

Depreciation expense related to property and equipment was $106,740 and $110,864 for the three months ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.
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Note 5 - Intangible
Assets

3 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024

Notes to Financial Statements

Intangible Assets Disclosure [Text Block] NOTE 5 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible Assets
Intangible assets as of December 31, 2024 and September 30, 2024 consisted of the following:
December 31, September 30,

2024 2024
Trademark related to cbdMD $ 21,585,000 $ 21,585,000
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Trademark for HempMD

50,000 50,000
Technology Relief from Royalty related to DirectCBDOnline.com 667,844 667,844
Tradename related to CBD MD limited mark 368,000 368,000
Tradename related to DirectCBDOnline.com 749,567 749,567
Impairment of intangible assets (17,504,000) (17,504,000)
Amortization of definite lived intangible assets (3,218,098) (3,026,831)
Total $ 2,698,313 $ 2,889,580

Amortization expense related to definite lived intangible assets was $191,267 and $172,842 for the three months ended December 31, 2024 and 2023.
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Note 6 - Related Party
Transactions

3 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024
Notes to Financial Statements
Related Party Transactions Disclosure [Text Block] NOTE 6 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
None.
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Note 7 -
Shareholders' Equity

3 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024

Notes to Financial

Statements

Equity [Text Block NOTE 7 - SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Preferred Stock - The Company is authorized to issue 50,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $0.001 per share. In October 2019, the Company designated 5,000,000 of these shares as 8.0% Series A
Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock. Our 8.0% Series A Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock ranks senior to our common stock for liquidation or dividend provisions and holders are entitled to
receive cumulative cash dividends at an annual rate of 8.0% payable monthly in arrears for the prior month. The Company reviewed ASC 480 - Distinguishing Liabilities from Equity in order to determine the
appropriate accounting treatment for the preferred stock and determined that the preferred stock should be treated as equity. There were 5,000,000 shares of 8.0% Series A Cumulative Convertible

Preferred Stock issued and outstanding at December 31, 2024 and September 30, 2024.

The total amount of preferred dividends declared and accrued were $1,006,500 for the three months ended December 31, 2024, respectively, and the total amount of preferred dividends declared and

accrued were $1,000,501 for the three months ended December 31, 2023.

Common Stock - The Company is authorized to issue 150,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.001 per share. There were 5,543,124 and 3,939,057 shares of common stock issued and outstanding

at December 31, 2024 and September 30, 2024, respectively.

Stock Options - The Company currently has awards outstanding with service conditions and graded-vesting features. We recognize compensation cost on a straight-line basis over the requisite service

period.
Preferred stock transactions:
The Company had no preferred stock transactions in the three months ended December 31, 2024 and 2023.

Ci stock tr: ions:

In the three months ended December 31, 2024:

During the quarter the Company issued 1,421,067 shares of common stock for conversion of the Notes.

In November 2024, the Company issued 175,000 shares of common stock to a consultant for advisory services.
In the three months ended December 31, 2023:

None.
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Note 8 - Stock Based
Compensation
Notes to Financial Statements

Share-Based Payment

Arrangement [Text Block NOTE 8 - STOCK BASED COMPENSATION

The fair value of each time-based award is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option valuation model. Our weighted-average assumptions used in the Black-Scholes valuation

model for equity awards with time-based vesting provisions granted during the year.

3 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024

The following table summarizes stock option activity under both plans for the three months ended December 31, 2024:

‘Weighted-
average
‘Weighted- remaining Aggregate
Number of average exercise contractual term intrinsic value
shares price (in years) (in th ds)
Outstanding at September 30, 2024 44,035 $ 123.58 3.14 $
Granted - - -
Exercised - - -
Forfeited (112) 10.35 -
Outstanding at December 31, 2024 43,923 123.83 2.89
Exercisable at December 31, 2024 43,923 $ 123.87 289 $

As of December 31, 2024, there was approximately $3,925 of total unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested stock options which vest over a period of approximately 0.75 years.

Restricted Stock Award transactions:

The Company had 8,000 shares of previously issued restricted stock vest during the three months ended December 31, 2024.
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Note 9 - Warrants

3 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024

Notes to Financial

Statements
Warrants Disclosure [Text NOTE 9 - WARRANTS
Block
Transactions involving the Company equity-classified warrants for the three months ended December 31, 2024 are summarized as follows:
Weighted-
average
Weighted- remaining Aggregate
average exercise contractual term intrinsic value (in
Number of shares price (in years) th ds)
Outstanding at September 30, 2024 48,957 $ 29.48 342 $
Granted - - -
Exercised = = =
Forfeited (1,079) 176.06 -
Outstanding at December 31, 2024 47,878 26.17 2.98
Exercisable at December 31, 2024 47878 $ 26.17 - $

The following table summarizes outstanding common stock purchase warrants as of December 31, 2024:

‘Weighted-average

Number of shares exercise price Expiration
Exercisable at $56.25 per share 822 56.25 January 2025
Exercisable at $168.30 per share 3,357 168.30 December 2025
Exercisable at $168.75 per share 3,199 168.75 June 2026
Exercisable at $2.52 per share 40,500 2.52 April 2028
47,878 $ 37.75
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Note 10 -
Commitments and
Contingencies
Notes to Financial Statements

3 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024
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Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure [Text Block] NOTE 10 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

None.
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Note 11 - Note
Payable
Notes to Financial
Statements
Debt Disclosure [Text
Block

3 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024

NOTE 11 - NOTE PAYABLE

Effective February 1, 2024 (the “Effective Date”), the Company entered into a Securities Purchase Agreement dated January 30, 2024 (the “Purchase Agreement”) with five institutional investors (the
“Investors”) whereby the Investors advanced the Company an aggregate of $1,250,000 gross proceeds and the Company issued each Investor an 8% Senior Secured Original Issue 20% Discount Convertible
Promissory Note, in the aggregate principal amount of $1,541,666 (the “Notes”). The Company intends to use the proceeds from the issuance of the Notes for working capital and general corporate
purposes.

Each Note bears interest of 8% per annum and matures on July 30, 2025. The Note is convertible into shares of common stock at any time following the date of issuance at the Investor’s option at an initial
conversion price of $0.684 per share (the “Conversion Price”), subject to certain adjustments. If 30 calendar days, 60 calendar days, 90 calendar days, 120 calendar days, or 180 calendar days after the
effective date of a registration statement registering the shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of the Notes (the “Registration Statement”) (the “Adjustment Dates”), the Conversion Price then in
effect is higher than the Market Conversion Price then in effect on the Adjustment Date, the Conversion Price shall automatically decrease to the Market Conversion Price (as defined under the Note). The
Conversion Price is subject to a $0.30 floor price. As of the filing date of this report, the effective Conversion Price is $0.5066.

The Company elected the fair value option under ASC 825 Fair Value Measurements for the Notes. The Notes were initially recognized at a fair value of $2,702,000 on the balance sheet as of March 31,
2023. All subsequent changes in fair value, excluding the impact of the change in fair value related to instrument-specific credit risk are recorded in non-operating income. The changes in fair value related
to instrument-specific credit risk is recorded through other comprehensive income (loss).

The overall change in fair value of the Notes during the quarter ended December 31, 2024 was a decrease of $809,287. The overall change in principal value related to the conversion of Notes to commons
stock during the quarter ended December 31, 2024 was a decrease of $719,911. As of December 31, 2024, total fair value of the Notes is $362,021 of which $363,798 represents the total principal
outstanding.

Subsequent to the period covered by this report, the remaining principal and interest of the Notes were fully converted during January 2025. See Note 15 “Subsequent Events”.
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Note 12 - Leases

Notes to Financial
Statements

Lessee, Operating
Leases [Text Block

3 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024

NOTE 12 - LEASES

The Company has lease agreements for its warehouse and executive office with the lease period expiring in September 2026. ASC 842 requires the recognition of leasing arrangements on the consolidated
balance sheet as right-of-use assets and liabilities pertaining to the rights and obligations created by the leased assets. The Company determines whether an arrangement is a lease at inception and classify
it as finance or operating. All of the Company’s leases are classified as operating leases. The Company’s lease do not contain any residual value guarantees.

Right-of-use lease assets and corresponding lease liabilities are recognized at commencement date based on the present value of lease payments over the expected lease term. Since the interest rate implicit
in our lease arrangements is not readily determinable, the Company determined an incremental borrowing rate for each lease based on the approximate interest rate on a collateralized basis with similar
remaining terms and payments as of the lease commencement date to determine the present value of future lease payments. The Company’s lease terms may include options to extend or terminate the lease.

In addition to the monthly base amounts in the lease agreements, the Company is required to pay real estate taxes, insurance and common area maintenance expenses during the lease terms.

Lease costs on operating leases are recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term and included as a selling, general and administrative expense in the condensed consolidated statements of
operations.

Components of operating lease costs are summarized as follows:
Three Months
Ended
December 31,
2024
Total Operating Lease Costs $ 180,974

Supplemental cash flow information related to operating leases is summarized as follows:

Three Months

Ended
December 31,
2024
Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of operating lease liabilities $ 100,452
As of December 31, 2024, our operating leases had a weighted average remaining lease term of 2.56 years and a weighted average discount rate of 4.66%.
Future minimum aggregate lease payments under operating leases as of December 31, 2024 are summarized as follows:
For the year ended December 31,
2025 $ 522,624
2026 798,200
Total future lease payments 1,320,824
Less interest (57,476)
Total lease liabilities $ 1,263,348
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Note 13 - Loss Per
Share
Notes to Financial
Statements

Earnings Per Share
Text Block

3 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024

NOTE 13 - LOSS PER SHARE

At December 31, 2024, 112,831 potential shares underlying options, unvested RSUs and warrants as well as 185,223 potential shares underlying series A preferred shares were excluded from the shares
used to calculate diluted loss per share as their inclusion would be anti-dilutive. At December 31, 2023, 93,113 potential shares underlying options, unvested RSUs and warrants as well as 185,223
convertible preferred shares, as well as total of 283,593 available shares and remaining commitment share under the Keystone agreement were excluded from the shares used to calculate diluted loss per
share as their inclusion would reduce net loss per share.
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Note 14 - Income
Taxes
Notes to Financial
Statements
Income Tax Disclosure
Text Block

3 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024

NOTE 14 - INCOME TAXES

The Company has a valuation allowance against the net deferred tax assets, with the exception of the deferred tax liabilities that result from indefinite-life intangibles (“naked credits”). The Company has
determined that using the general methodology for calculating income taxes during an interim period for the quarters ending December 31, 2019, March 31, 2020, and June 30, 2020, provided for a wide
range of potential annual effective rates. At September 30, 2023 the Company recorded a net deferred tax asset of zero as the cumulative net deferred tax asset had a full valuation on it and there was not
enough positive evidence that would warrant recognizing the benefit of the net deferred tax asset. In addition, the net indefinite lived deferred tax items were a deferred tax asset so there was not any
recognition of a deferred tax liability related to indefinite lived deferred tax liabilities. At December 31, 2024, the Company determined the same circumstances to be true and therefore recorded a net
deferred tax asset of zero.
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Note 15 - Subsequent
Events

Notes to Financial

Statements

3 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024

Subsequent Events [Text Block] NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

During January 2025, the Company issued an aggregate of 719,709 shares of common stock upon the conversion of the Notes to satisfy the remaining balance of principal and accrued interest on
the Notes.
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Insider Trading
Arrangements

3 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024

Insider Trading Arr Line Items
Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag false
Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag]  false
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Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag false
Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag] false
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Significant
Accounting Policies
(Policies)
Accounting Policies
[Abstract]
Consolidation, Policy
Policy Text Block

Use of Estimates, Policy
Policy Text Block

Cash and Cash
Equivalents, Policy
Policy Text Block

Accounts Receivable

Policy Text Block

Merchant Receivable
and Reserve [Policy
Text Block

Inventory, Policy [Policy

3 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024

Principles of Consolidation
The condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries CBDI, Paw CBD, Proline and Therapeutics. All material intercompany transactions and
Use of Estimates

The Company’s condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with US GAAP and requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets
liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the periods presented. Estimates and assumptions are reviewed periodically, and the effects
statements in the period they are determined to be necessary. Significant estimates made in the accompanying d d cc lidated financial statements include, but are not limited to, allowances for cre
returns and allowances, certain assumptions related to the valuation of investments other securities, acquired intangibles and long-lived assets and the recoverability of intangible and long-lived assets and inc
and reserves for estimated tax liabilities is a material estimate. Actual results could differ from these estimates. The Company continues to monitor macroeconomic conditions to remain flexible and to optimize

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For financial statements purposes, the Company considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of less than three months when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at cost less an allowance for credit losses, if applicable. Credit is extended to customers after an evaluation of the customer’s financial condition, and generally collate:

Management’s determination of the allowance for credit losses is based on an evaluation of the receivables, past experience, current economic conditions, and other risks inherent in the receivables por
$310,712 and $346,197 December 31, 2024 and September 30, 2024, respectively.

Merchant Receivable and Reserve

The Company primarily sells its products through the internet and has an arrangement to process customer payments with third-party payment processors and negotiate the fee based on the market. The arrai
Company pay a fee between 2.5% and 4.0% of the transaction amounts processed. Pursuant to this agreement, there can be a waiting period between 2 to 5 days prior to reimbursement to the Company
processors hold back. Fees and reserves can change periodically with notice from the processors. At December 31, 2024 and September 30, 2024, the receivable from payment processors included apprc
waiting period amount and is recorded as accounts receivable in the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheet.

Text Block

Property, Plant and
Equipment, Policy
Policy Text Block

Fair Value
Measurement, Policy
Policy Text Block

Goodwill and Intangible

Assets, Intangible
Assets, Policy [Polic

Text Block

Revenue [Policy Text

y

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value with cost being determined on a weighted average basis. The cost of inventory includes product cost, freight-in, and production fill and
manufacturers). Write-offs of potentially slow moving or damaged inventory are recorded based on management’s analysis of inventory levels, forecasted future sales volume and pricing and through speci
assess inventory quarterly for slow moving products and potential impairments and at a minimum perform a physical inventory count annually near fiscal year end.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment items are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Expenditures for routine maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred. Depreciation is charged to expense
straight-line method. Generally, the useful lives are five years for manufacturing equipment and automobiles and three years for software, computer, and furniture and equipment. The useful life for leaseho
remaining economic life of the asset, whichever is shorter. The cost and accumulated depreciation of property are eliminated from the accounts upon disposal, and any resulting gain or loss is included in the ¢
period. Long-lived assets held and used by the Company are reviewed for impairment whenever changes in circumstance indicate the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable.

Fair Value Accounting

The Company utilizes accounting standards for fair value, which include the definition of fair value, the framework for measuring fair value, and disclosures about fair value measurements. Fair value i
measurement. Therefore, a fair value measurement should be determined based on the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. As a basis for considering market pa
value accounting standards establish a fair value hierarchy that distinguishes between market participant assumptions based on market data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity (obser
the hierarchy) and the reporting entity’s own assumptions about market participant assumptions (unobservable inputs classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy).

Level 1 inputs utilize quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has the ability to access. Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 the
liability. Level 2 inputs may include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, as well as inputs that are observable for the asset or liability. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for tt
assumptions, as there is little, if any, observable market activity. In instances where the fair value measurement is based on inputs from different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the level in the fair value hie
falls is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. The Company’s assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement in its er
to the asset or liability.

‘When the Company records an investment in marketable securities the carrying value is assigned at fair value. Any changes in fair value for marketable securities during a given period will be recorded as an
operations. For investment other securities without a readily determinable fair value, the Company may elect to estimate its fair value at cost less impairment plus or minus changes resulting from observable |

The Company elected the fair value option under ASC 825 Fair Value Measurements for it’s Convertible notes. The convertible notes were initially recognized at fair value on the balance sheet. All subseqi

change in fair value related to instrument-specific credit risk are recorded in non-operating income. The changes in fair value related to instrument-specific credit risk is recorded through other comprehe
related to the convertible notes.

Intangible Assets

The Company accounts for its trademarks in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 360, Property, Plant and Equipment and are amortized over 5-10 years. The Company performs im
that impairment testing should be completed whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the asset group's carrying value may not be recoverable.

Block

Cost of Goods and
Service [Policy Text
Block

Income Tax, Policy
Policy Text Block

Concentration Risk
Credit Risk, Policy
Policy Text Block

Share-Based Payment
Arrangement [Policy
Text Block

Under ASC 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, the Company recognizes revenues when its customer obtains control of promised goods or services, in an amount that reflects the consideration whic:
Company recognizes revenues following the five-step model prescribed under ASC 606: (i) identify contract(s) with a customer; (ii) identify the performance obligations in the contract; (iii) determine the tra:
performance obligations in the contract; and (v) recognize revenues when (or as) we satisfy the performance obligation.

Performance Obligations

Contract liabilities represent unearned revenues and are presented as deferred revenue or customer deposits on the condensed consolidated balance sheets.

Other than account receivable, the Company has no material contract assets nor contract liabilities at December 31, 2024.

The following tables represent a disaggregation of revenue by sales channel:

Three Months Ended Dec

2024 % of total
E-commerce sales $ 3,952,729 77.3% $
Wholesale sales 1,160,747 22.7%
Total Net Sales $ 5,113,476 100.0% $

Cost of Sales

The Company’s cost of sales includes costs associated with distribution, fill and labor expense, components, manufacturing overhead, third-party providers, and outbound freight for the Company’s products sa
includes the cost of refurbishing products returned by customers that will be offered for resale, if any, and the cost of inventory write-downs associated with adjustments of held inventories to their net
Company'’s consolidated statements of operations when the product is sold and net sales revenues are recognized or, in the case of inventory write-downs, when circumstances indicate that the carrying value
Income Taxes

The Company is a North Carolina corporation that is treated as a corporation for federal and state income tax purposes. CBDI, Therapeutics, and Paw CBD are wholly owned subsidiaries and are disregar
taxable income or loss is included in the tax return of the Company and as of March 15, 2021, Therapeutics is also a wholly owned subsidiary and is a disregarded entity for tax purposes and its entire share ¢
the Company.

The Company accounts for income taxes pursuant to the provisions of the Accounting for Income Taxes topic of ASC 740 which requires, among other things, an asset and liability approach to calculating d
requires the recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying amounts and the tax bases of assets and liabilities. The

deferred tax assets and liabilities associated with its investment in a consolidated pass-through entity. A valuation allowance is provided to offset any net deferred tax assets for which management believes it
not be realized.

Concentrations
Financial instruments that potentially expose the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and securities.

The Company places its cash and cash equivalents on deposit with financial institutions in the United States. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) covers $250,000 for substantially all depositc
amounts on deposit in excess of the insured limits.

Concentration of credit risk with respect to receivables is principally limited to trade receivables with corporate customers that meet specific credit policies. Management considers these customer receivabl
not have any customers that represented a significant amount of our sales for the three months ended December 31, 2024.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for its stock compensation under the ASC 718-10-30, Comp ion - Stock C¢ ion using the fair value-based method. Under this method, compensation cost is measured at the ¢
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Earnings Per Share
Policy [Policy Text
Block

Liquidity and Going

Concern

Considerations, Policy
Policy Text Block

recognized over the service period, which is usually the vesting period. This guidance establishes standards for the accounting for transactions in which an entity exchanges its equity instruments for goods or
entity incurs liabilities in exchange for goods or services that are based on the fair value of the entity's equity instruments or that may be settled by the issuance of those equity instruments.

The Company uses the Black-Scholes model for measuring the fair value of options and warrants. The stock based fair value compensation is determined as of the date of the grant or the date at which the perf
date) and is recognized over the vesting periods. The Company recognizes forfeitures when they occur.

Earnings (Loss) Per Share

The Company uses ASC 260-10, Earnings Per Share for calculating the basic and diluted loss per share. The Company computes basic loss per share by dividing net loss and net loss attributable to common s!
by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding. Common equivalent shares are excluded from the computation of net loss per share if their effect is anti-dilutive.

Liquidity and Going Concern Considerations

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. The Company experienced income of $15,095 for the three months ended Decen
$2,809,100 at December 31, 2024.

‘While the Company is taking strong action, believes in the viability of its strategy and path to profitability, and in its ability to raise additional funds, there can be no assurances to that effect. The Compe
support the Company’s daily operations for the twelve months subsequent to the issuance of these annual financial statements. The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon its a
additional funding. These and other factors raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern within twelve months after the date that the annual financial statements are
adjustments to reflect the possible future effects on the recoverability and classification of assets or the amounts and classification of liabilities that may result in the Company not being able to continue as a ¢

Debt, Policy [Policy Text Convertible Notes

Block

New Accounting
Pronouncements, Policy
Policy Text Block

Effective February 1, 2024, the Company entered into a Securities Purchase Agreement dated January 30, 2024 (the “Purchase Agreement”) with five institutional investors (the “Investors”) whereby i
$1,250,000 gross proceeds and the Company issued each Investor an 8% Senior Secured Original Issue 20% Discount Convertible Promissory Note, in the aggregate principal amount of $1,541,666 (the
issuance of the Notes for working capital and general corporate purposes. The table below represents the change in fair value of the convertible notes as of December 31, 2024.

In Active

Markets for Significant Other

Identical Assets Observable
and Liabilities Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) _
Balance at September 30, 2024 - S
Change in fair value of convertible notes - -
Balance at December 31, 2024 $ - 8 o

New Accounting Standards

The Company adopted ASU 2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures Measurement. This standard went into effect for fiscal years beginning after Decemb:
under Topic 280 by expanding the breadth and frequency of segment disclosures. The Company is currently evaluating the impacts of this standard on the consolidated financial statements.
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Note 1 - Organization
and Summary of
Significant
Accounting Policies
(Tables)

Notes Tables
Disaggregation of
Revenue [Table Text
Block

3 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024

Three Months Ended Dec

2024 % of total
E-commerce sales $ 3,952,729 77.3% $
‘Wholesale sales 1,160,747 22.7%
Total Net Sales $ 5,113,476 100.0% $
Convertible Debt [Table In Active
Text Block Markets for Significant Other
Identical Assets Observable
and Liabilities Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) _
Balance at September 30, 2024 o |
Change in fair value of convertible notes -
Balance at December 31, 2024 $ o
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Note 3 - Inventory 3 Months Ended
(Tables) Dec. 31, 2024
Notes Tables
Schedule of Inventory, Current [Table Text Block December September
31, 30,
2024 2024
Finished Goods $1,302,911 $ 1,534,718
Inventory Components 851,002 830,469
Inventory Reserve (37,777) -
Inventory prepaid __ 356,819 159,006
Total Inventory $2,472,955 $ 2,524,193
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Note 4 - Property and 3 Months Ended
Equipment (Tables) Dec. 31, 2024
Notes Tables
Property, Plant and Equipment [Table Text Block December September
31, 30,
2024 2024
Computers, furniture and equipment $ 1,751,798 $ 1,587,411
Manufacturing equipment 284,275 284,275
Leasehold improvements 487,081 487,081
2,523,154 2,358,767
Less accumulated depreciation (2,011,239) (1,904,499)
Property and equipment, net M ﬂ
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Note 5 - Intangible 3 Months Ended
Assets (Tables) Dec. 31, 2024
Notes Tables
Schedule of Intangible Assets and Goodwill [Table Text Block] December September
31, 30,
2024 2024
Trademark related to cbdMD $ 21,585,000 $ 21,585,000
Trademark for HempMD 50,000 50,000
Technology Relief from Royalty related to DirectCBDOnline.com 667,844 667,844
Tradename related to CBD MD limited mark 368,000 368,000
Tradename related to DirectCBDOnline.com 749,567 749,567
Impairment of intangible assets (17,504,000) (17,504,000)
Amortization of definite lived intangible assets (3,218,098)  (3,026,831)
Total
XME43-R29-htmIDEA- XBRE-DOCUMENT
Note 8 - Stock Based 3 Months Ended
Compensation
(Tables) Dec. 31, 2024
Notes Tables
Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Option, Activity Weighted-
Table Text Block average
‘Weighted- remaining Aggregate
Number of average contractual intrinsic value
shares exercise price term (in years) (in th ds)
Outstanding at September 30, 2024 44,035 123.58 3.14 $ -
Granted - - - -
Exercised - B > =
Forfeited (112) 10.35 - -
Outstanding at December 31, 2024 43,923 123.83 2.89 -
Exercisable at December 31, 2024 43,923 123.87 2.89 $ -
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Note 9 - Warrants
(Tables)
Common Stock Purchase Warrants [Member
Notes Tables

Schedule of Stockholders' Equity Note, Warrants or Rights
Table Text Block

Exercisable at $56.25 per share
Exercisable at $168.30 per share
Exercisable at $168.75 per share
Exercisable at $2.52 per share

Equity Classified Warrants [Member]
Notes Tables

Schedule of Stockholders' Equity Note, Warrants or Rights
Table Text Block

Outstanding at September 30, 2024
Granted

Exercised

Forfeited

Outstanding at December 31, 2024

Exercisable at December 31, 2024
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Note 12 - Leases
(Tables)

Notes Tables
Lease, Cost [Table Text Block

Total Operating Lease Costs

Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of operating lease liabilities  $

Lessee, Operating Lease, Liability, to be Paid, Maturity [Table Text Block] For the year ended December 31,
2025

2026
Total future lease payments
Less interest
Total lease liabilities
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Note 1 - Organization
and Summary of
Significant
Accounting Policies
(Details Textual)
Accounts Receivable, Allowance for Credit Loss
Accounts Receivable, after Allowance for Credit Loss, Current
Revenue, Remaining Performance Obligation, Amount
Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Parent
Working Capital
Investors 8% Senior Secured Original Issue 20% Discount Convertible Promissory Note [Member]
Proceeds from Convertible Debt
Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated Percentage
Debt Instrument Discounted Percentage
Debt Instrument, Face Amount
Customer Concentration Risk [Member
Number of Major Customers
Manufacturing Equipment [Member
Property, Plant and Equipment, Useful Life (Year
Software [Member
Property, Plant and Equipment, Useful Life (Year
Minimum [Member
MerchantProcessingFee
Maximum [Member
MerchantProcessingFee
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Note 1 - Organization
and Summary of
Significant
Accounting Policies -
Disaggregation of
Revenue (Details) -
USD ($)
Revenues, Total

Sales Channel [Member] | Revenue Benchmark [Member
Concentration Risk, Percentage
Sales Channel, Directly to Consumer [Member
Revenues, Total
Sales Channel, Directly to Consumer [Member
Concentration Risk, Percentage
Sales Channel, Through Intermedia:
Revenues, Total
Sales Channel, Through Intermedia:
Concentration Risk, Percentage
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Note 1 - Organization
and Summary of
Significant
Accounting Policies -
Summary of

Convertible Notes

(Details) - USD ($)
Decrease (increase) in fair value of convertible debt $ 89,963
Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1 [Member
Balance at September 30, 2024
Decrease (increase) in fair value of convertible debt
Balance at December 31, 2024 0
Fair Value, Inputs, Level 2 [Member

USD ($)

$ 1,250,000
8.00%
20.00%

$ 1,541,666

Revenue Benchmark [Member

Sales Channel [Member] | Revenue Benchmark [Member

Member

Member] | Sales Channel [Member] | Revenue Benchmark [Member
3 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023

$0

$5,113,476

100.00%

$ 3,952,729

77.30%

$ 1,160,747

22.70%

3 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024

‘Weighted-average

Number of shares exercise price

Expiration

822
3,357
3,199

40,500
47,878 $

56.25
168.30
168.75

2.52

37.75

‘Weighted-
average
remaining
contractual
term (in
years)

Weighted-
Number of average
shares exercise price

January 2025
December 2025

June 2026
April 2028

Aggregate

intrinsic value
)

(in th

48,957 $ 29.48 3.42

(1,079) 176.06

$

47,878 26.17 2.98

47,878 $ 26.17

3 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024

Three
Months
Ended
December
31,
2024
$ 180,974
Three
Months
Ended
December
31,
2024
100,452

$ 522,624
798,200
1,320,824
 (57,476)
$_ 1,263,348

3 Months Ended

Jan. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024

USD ($) USD ($) USD ($)
$ 310,712 $ 346,197
631,033 $ 621,678
0
15,095 $(996,501)

$(2,809,100)

5 years
3 years
2.50%
4.00%

3 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023

$ 5,375,405

100.00%

$ 4,424,006

82.30%

$ 951,399

17.70%
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Balance at September 30, 2024
Decrease (increase) in fair value of convertible debt

Balance at December 31, 2024 0

Fair Value, Inputs, Level 3 [Member

Balance at September 30, 2024 1,171,308,000
Decrease (increase) in fair value of convertible debt (809,287,000)
Balance at December 31, 2024 $ 362,021,000

XME49R35-htmIDEA: XBRE-DOCUMENT
Note 2 - Marketable
Securities and
Investment Other
Securities (Details Sep. 30, 2023 Apr. 07, 2022
Textual) - Steady
State, LLC [Member]

- USD (%)
Equipment Sold Value $ 1,800,000
Investments, Total $ 1,400,000

Equity Method Investment, Other-than-Temporary Impairment $ 700,000
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Note 3 - Inventory -
Schedule of Inventory Dec. 31, 2024 Sep. 30, 2024

(Details) - USD ($)

Finished Goods $1,302,911 $ 1,534,718

Inventory Components 851,002 830,469

Inventory Reserve (37,777) 0

Inventory prepaid 356,819 159,006

Total Inventory $ 2,472,955 $ 2,524,193
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Note 4 - Property and 3 Months Ended
Equipment (Details
Textual) - USD ($) Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023

Depreciation, Excluding Lessor Asset under Operating Lease $ 106,740 $ 110,864
XME-52-R38-htmIDEA- XBRE-DOCUMENT
Note 4 - Property and
Equipment - Major
Classes of Property Dec. 31, 2024 Sep. 30, 2024
and Equipment
(Details) - USD ($)
Property and equipment, gross $ 2,523,154 $ 2,358,767
Less accumulated depreciation (2,011,239) (1,904,499)
Property and equipment, net 511,915 454,268
Computers, Furniture, and Equipment [Member
Property and equipment, gross 1,751,798 1,587,411
Manufacturing Equipment [Member
Property and equipment, gross 284,275 284,275
Leasehold Improvements [Member
Property and equipment, gross $ 487,081 $ 487,081
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Note 5 - Intangible 3 Months Ended
T:xst?;ls) (_Dl?;i')‘l(s$) Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023
Amortization of Intangible Assets $ 191,267 $ 172,842
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Note 5 - Intangible
Assets - Schedule of
Intangible Assets
(Details) - USD ($)
Impairment of intangible assets $(17,504,000) $ (17,504,000)
Amortization of definite lived intangible assets (3,218,098) (3,026,831)
Intangible Assets, Net (Excluding Goodwill), Total 2,698,313 2,889,580
Technology Relief From Royalty Related To Direct C B D Online Com Member
Definite lived intangible assets 667,844 667,844
CBD MD Liminted Mark [Member
Definite lived intangible assets 368,000 368,000
Tradename Related To Direct C B D Online Com Member
Definite lived intangible assets 749,567 749,567
Trademark Related to cbdMD [Member
Indefinite lived trademark 21,585,000 21,585,000
Trademark Related to Hemp MD [Member
Indefinite lived trademark $ 50,000 $ 50,000
XME-55-R4+-hm-IDEA-XBREDOCUMENT
Note 7 - 1 Months Ended 3 Months Ended
Shareholders' Equity
(Details Textual) - Nov. 30, 2024 Oct. 31, 2019 Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024
USD ($)
Preferred Stock, Shares Authorized (in shares) 50,000,000 50,000,000
Preferred Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share (in dollars per share $ 0.001 $ 0.001
Preferred Stock, Shares Outstanding (in shares) 5,000,000 5,000,000
Payments of Dividends $ 1,006,500 $ 1,000,501
Common Stock, Shares Authorized (in shares) 150,000,000 150,000,000
Common Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share (in dollars per share $ 0.001 $ 0.001
Common Stock, Shares, Issued (in shares) 5,543,124 3,939,057
Preferred Stock, Shares Issued (in shares) 5,000,000 5,000,000
Common Stock, Shares, Qutstanding (in shares 5,543,124 3,939,057
Consultant [Member
Stock Issued During Period, Shares, Issued for Services (in shares) 175,000
Conversion of Notes into Common Stock [Member
Conversion of Stock, Shares Issued (in shares 1,421,067
Series A Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock [Member
Preferred Stock, Shares Authorized (in shares 5,000,000
Preferred Stock, Dividend Rate, Percentage 8.00% 8.00%
Preferred Stock, Shares Outstanding (in shares 5,000,000 5,000,000
Preferred Stock, Shares Issued (in shares) 5,000,000 5,000,000
XME-56-R42-hm-IDEA-XBREDOCUMENT
Note 8 - Stock Based 3 Months Ended
Compensation
(Details Textual) -
Share-Based Payment

Dec. 31, 2024 Sep. 30, 2024

Dec. 31, 2024

Arrangement, Option USD ($)
[Member]
Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Nonvested Award, Option, Cost Not yet Recognized, Amount $ 3,925

Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Nonvested Award, Cost Not yet Recognized, Period for Recognition (Year) 9 months
XME-57R43-htmIDEA: XBRE-DOCUMENT
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Note 8 - Stock Based 3 Months Ended 12 Months Ended
Compensation -
Summary of Stock
Option Activity
(Details) - $ / shares
Outstanding (in shares 44,035
Outstanding, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) $ 123.58
Outstanding, weighted average remaining contractual term (Year) 2 years 10 months 20 days 3 years 1 month 20 days
Granted (in shares 0
Granted, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share $0
Exercised (in shares 0
Exercised, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) $ 0
Forfeited (in shares (112)
Forfeited, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share $10.35
Outstanding (in shares 43,923 44,035
Outstanding, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) $ 123.83 $ 123.58
Exercisable (in shares 43,923
Exercisable, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) $ 123.87
Exercisable (Year 2 years 10 months 20 days
XMLE-58-R44-htm-1DEA:- XBRE-DOCUMENT
Note 9 - Warrants - 3 Months Ended
Schedule of Equity-

Classified Warrants Dec. 31, 2024 Oct. 01, 2024
(Details) - $ / shares

Granted, warrants (in shares) 0
Granted, warrant, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share $0
Exercised, warrants (in shares) 0
Exercised, warrant, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share $0
Forfeited, warrants (in shares) (1,079)
Forfeited, warrant, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) $176.06
Exercisable, warrants (in shares) 47,878
Exercisable, warrant, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) $ 37.75
Warrants to Purchase Common Stock [Member

Dec. 31, 2024 Sep. 30, 2024

Outstanding, warrants (in shares) 48,957
Outstanding, warrant, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) $ 29.48
Outstanding, warrant, contractual term (Year, 2 years 11 months 23 days 3 years 5 months 1 day
Outstanding, warrants (in shares 47,878
Outstanding, warrant, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) $ 26.17
Exercisable, warrants (in shares 47,878

Exercisable, warrant, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) $ 26.17
XMLE-59-R45:-htm- 1DEA: XBRE-DOCUMENT
Note 9 - Warrants -

Summary of Dec. 31, 2024
Outstanding Common $ / shares
Stock Purchase shares
Warrants (Details)
Exercisable, warrants (in shares) | shares 47,878

Exercisable, warrant, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) | $ / shares $ 37.75
Warrants Expiring September 2023 [Member
Exercisable, warrants (in shares) | shares 822
Exercisable, warrant, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) | $ / shares $ 56.25
Warrants Expiring May 2024 [Member
Exercisable, warrants (in shares) | shares 3,357
Exercisable, warrant, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) | $ / shares $ 168.3
Warrants Expiring October 2024 [Member
Exercisable, warrants (in shares) | shares 3,199
Exercisable, warrant, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) | $ / shares $ 168.75
Warrants Expiring January 2025 [Member
Exercisable, warrants (in shares) | shares 40,500
Exercisable, warrant, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) | $ / shares $ 2.52
XMLE-60-R46-htm-1DEA: XBRE-DOCUMENT
Note 11 - Note 3 Months Ended
Payable (Details
Textual) - Investors
8% Senior Secured
Original Issue 20% Jan. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2024 Mar. 31, 2023
Discount Convertible
Promissory Note
[Member] - USD ($)
Proceeds from Convertible Debt $ 1,250,000
Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated Percentage 8.00%
Debt Instrument Discounted Percentage 20.00%
Debt Instrument, Face Amount $ 1,541,666
Debt Instrument, Convertible, Conversion Price (in dollars per share) $ 0.684 $ 0.5066
Notes Payable, Fair Value Disclosure $ 362,021 $ 2,702,000
Principle Adjustments of Debt (719,911)
Notes Payable $ 363,798
Minimum [Member
Debt Instrument, Convertible, Conversion Price (in dollars per share) $ 0.3
XMLE-61-R47-htm-IDEA: XBRE-DOCUMENT
Note 12 - Leases
(Details Textual)
Operating Lease, Weighted Average Remaining Lease Term (Year) 2 years 6 months 21 days
Operating Lease, Weighted Average Discount Rate, Percent 4.66%
XME-62-R48-htmIDEA- XBRE-DOCUMENT
Note 12 - Leases - 3 Months Ended
Operating Lease
Costs and
Supplemental Cash
Flow Information
(Details)
Total Operating Lease Costs $ 180,974
Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of operating lease liabilities $ 100,452
XME-63-R49-hm-IDEA-XBREDOCUMENT
Note 12 - Leases -

Dec. 31, 2024

Dec. 31, 2024
USD (%)

Future Minimum Dec. 31, 2024
Aggregate Lease USD ($)
Payments (Details)
2025 $ 522,624
2026 798,200
Total future lease payments 1,320,824
Less interest (57,476)

Total lease liabilities $ 1,263,348
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XME-64-R50-htmIDEA- XBRE-DOCUMENT
Note 13 - Loss Per 3 Months Ended
Share (Details
Textual) - shares
Options, RSUs and Warrants [Member
Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share, Amount (in shares) 112,831 93,113
Series A Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock [Member
Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share, Amount (in shares) 185,223 185,223
Commitment Shares [Member
Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share, Amount (in shares) 283,593
XMLE-65-R51-htm-IDEA: XBRE-DOCUMENT
Note 14 - Income
Taxes (Details
Textual) - USD ($)
$ in Thousands

Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023

Dec. 31, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023

Deferred Tax Assets, Net $ 0 $0
XMLE-66-R52:-htm-1DEA: XBRE-DOCUMENT
Note 15 - Subsequent 1 Months Ended
Events (Details Jan. 31, 2025
Textual) shares
Conversion of Notes into Common Stock [Member] | Subsequent Event [Member
Debt Conversion, Converted Instrument, Shares Issued (in shares 719,709
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